3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of I

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: February 13, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roli Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 23, 26 and 30 Meetings
B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — Kerp’s
2. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit — Carroll Can Redemption
D. Firefighter Resignation and Appointment
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
A. Water Rates
VI. Resolutions
A. F.Y.2017-2018 Budget — Set Public Hearing Date
B. Monument Signage Project and Trail Improvements — Not to Exceed $415,000 General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes
1. Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Proposition to Authorize a Loan Agreement
and the Issuance of Notes to Evidence the Obligations of the City Thereunder
C. U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement —~Agreement for U-STEP Project

D. Alley: Block 10 Original Town — Tier 2 Site & Free Product Assessment — Walgreens
Environmental License Agreement






VII. Reports
A. Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 - Group “A” West Basin — Change Order No. 1

B. Historical Building Air Handling and A/C Unit Replacement Project
C. Consider a Request to Initiate Zoning Text Amendments to the A-2 and A-P Zoning Districts
D. City Debt Discussion
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Work Session
A. City Council Workshop with OPN Architects

XII. Adjourn

February/March Meetings:
Airport Commission — February 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — February 20, 2017
City Council — February 27, 2017
Board of Adjustment — March 6, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission —March 8, 2017
City Council — March 13, 2017
Airport Commission — March 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — March 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — March 20, 2017
City Council —March 27, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of Carroli
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager |t S\?J
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Wotks /£
DATE: February 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Alley: Block 10 Original Town
Tier 2 Site & Free Product Assessment
Walgreens Environmental License Agreement

On December 12, 2016, an Environmental License Agreement for entry permission onto ptivate
property with Walgreen Co. was approved. That Agreement was prepatred and submitted by
Walgreen Co. Walgreen Co. has now altered the Agreement by adding Exhibit A text, adjusting
location of some of the monitoring well locations and re-dating. Attached is a copy of the cutrently
proposed Agreement, signed by Walgreen Co. Other than the changes above, the Agreement is the
same as the December 12, 2016, version.

D] IDATI( Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution approving the Walgreens Environmental License Agreement.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WALGREENS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSE
AGREEMENT FOR THE TIER 2 ASSESSMENT AND FREE PRODUCT ASSESSMENT OF
THE ALLEY: BLOCK 10, ORIGINAL TOWN.

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2016, a Tier 2 Site Assessment and Free Product Assessment
was added to the Contract with Seneca Companies, Inc. for the Alley: Block 10, Original Town; and,

WHEREAS, petformance of the Assessments requires entty onto adjacent property owned
by Walgteen Co.; and,

WHEREAS, Walgteen Co. has proposed an Environmental License Agreement for access to
their propetty.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catrroll,
Towa, that the Walgreens Environmental License Agreement is approved; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute the
Agreement.

Passed and approved on this 13" day of February, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
ATTEST: Exric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Laura A. Schaefet, City Clerk






THIS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License Agreement”) is
entered into this __ day of February, 2017, between WALGREEN CO., an lllinois
corporation (“Walgreens”), and the City of Carroll, lowa, an lowa municipal corporation

(“Licensee”).

WHEREAS, Walgreens is the owner of that certain property located at 105 E. 6"
Street, Carroll, lowa (the “Property”).

WHEREAS, Licensee has requested that Walgreens grant reasonable access to
the Property for the purpose of performing the Work (defined below); and

WHEREAS, Walgreens has consented to Licensee having such access to the
Property for the sole purpose of performing the Work pursuant to the terms,-conditions
and limitations set forth in this License Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth
in this License Agreement and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, Walgreens and Licensee

hereby agree as follows:

1. Walgreens hereby grants Licensee a license to access the Property for
installation and monitoring of environmental assessment equipment (the “Equipment”)
at the location indicated on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and the maintenance
thereof on an ongoing basis, to determine the presence, if any, of any Hazardous
Substance (defined below) located in, on, under or about the Property and for no other
purpose (collectively the “Work”). Licensee shall install and maintain the Equipment in
only the locations and manner that Walgreens has approved. Licensee, prior to taking
any action which deviates or is different from the Work described in Exhibit “A” shall
submit its plans therefore to Jeff Groncki of Walgreens' Facilities Department for his
further review and approval or disapproval, which may be conditioned or denied as
Walgreens shall determine in its good faith business judgment. Any approval for Work
must be given expressly and in writing and requests therefore, including appropriate
supporting  documentation, shall be submitted to Jeff Groncki at
jeff.groncki@walgreens.com. Any plans so approved by Jeff Groncki on behalf of
Walgreens hereunder, shall be hereinafter called the "Plans.” Once approved, the Work
and alil Equipment shall be performed and installed in fuil compliance with the approved
Plans.

2, Licensee shall be fully responsible for maintaining the Equipment and for
removing the Equipment upon completion of the Work or when requested to do so by
Walgreens. Upon such removal of the Equipment, Licensee shall, at its sole cost and
expense, restore the affected portions of the Property to the condition prior to the

commen_cement of the Work.

Coced TN & in 176






3. Licensee shall be responsible for any damage done to the Property or any
improvements or facilities from time to time constructed thereon resulting in any manner
from the performance of the Work and/or its entry or access onto the Property by
Licensee, Licensee's contractors, its or their respective employees, representatives,
agents or subcontractors, or any other parties directly or indirectly employed by or
acting at the direction or on behalf of any of the foregoing or for whose acts any of the
foregoing may be liable (collectively "Licensee’s Representatives”). Licensee shall
promptly repair to Walgreens' satisfaction all damage to the Property (including all
improvements or facilities from time to time constructed thereon) caused by Licensee

and/or Licensee's Representatives.

4, (a) Licensee shall obtain at its sole cost and expense all governmental
permits and authorizations of whatever nature required by any and all governmental
agencies for Licensee's Work at the Property. While on the Property, Licensee shall
comply and shall cause all Licensee’s Representatives on the Property to comply with
all applicable governmental laws and regulations including, without limitation, applicable
Environmental Law (defined below). All persons who enter upon the Property pursuant
to this License do so at their own risk.

(b) The term “Hazardous Substance” shall mean any hazardous or
toxic chemical, waste, byproduct, pollutant, contaminant, compound, product or
substance, including, without limitation, asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls, petroleum
(including crude oil or any fraction or by-product thereof), underground storage tanks,
and any material the exposure to, or manufacture, possession, presence, use,
generation, storage, transportation, treatment, release, disposal, abatement, cleanup,
removal, remediation or handling of which is prohibited, controlled or regulated by any

Environmental Law.

(¢) The term “Environmental Law” shall mean any federal, state,
regional, county or local governmental statute, law, regulation, ordinance, order or code
or any consent decree, judgment, permit, license, code, covenant, deed restriction,
common law, or other requirement presently in effect or hereafter created, issued or
adopted, pertaining to protection of the environment, health or safety of persons, natural
resources, conservation, wildlife, waste management, and pollution (including, without
limitation, regulation of releases and disposals to air, land, water and ground water),
including, without limitation, the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended by the Superfund Amendments
and Reauthorization Act of 1988, 42 U.5.C. 8601 et seq., Solid VWaste Disposai Act, as
amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 and Solid and
Hazardous Waste Amendments of 1984, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq., Federal Water
Pollution Control Act, as amended by the Clean Water Act of 1977, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et
seq., Clean Air Act of 1966, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., Toxic Substances
Control Act of 1976, 15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq., Occupational Safety and Health Act of
1970, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 651 et seq., Emergency Planning and Community Right-
to-Know Act of 1986, 42 U.S.C. 11001 et seq., National Environmental Policy Act of
1975, 42 U.S.C. 300(f) et seq., and all amendments as well as any similar state or local





statute or code and replacements of any of the same and rules, regulations, guidance
documents and publications promulgated thereunder.

5. Licensee shall not suffer or permit to be enforced against the Property, or
any part thereof, any mechanics', materialmen's, contractors' or subcontractors' liens or
any claim for damage arising from any work performed by Licensee or Licensee's
Representatives, and Licensee shall pay or cause to be paid all of said liens, claims or
demands before any action is brought to enforce the same against the Property.
Without limitation of Walgreens' rights and remedies, should Licensee fail within ten (10)
days of a written request from Walgreens to pay and discharge any lien or claim arising
out of the Work or access onto the Property, then Walgreens may, at its option, pay any
such lien or satisfy any judgment thereon, and all costs, expenses and other sums
incurred by Walgreens in doing so (including but not limited to attorneys' fees) shall be
paid to Walgreens by Licensee upon written demand, together with interest thereon at

the maximum rate permitted by law.

6. Licensee and Licensee's Representatives shall, in performing the Work
and entering the Property, comply with the following requirements: (a) the same shall
not interfere with Walgreens' use and operations at the Property; (b) Walgreens' store
manager shall be provided reasonable advance written notice prior to any entry onto the
property pursuant to this License Agreement (other than for routine, nondestructive
readings taken from a monitoring well); (¢) Walgreens' requests to Licensee from time to
time, regarding the Work and the performance thereof, so as to minimize or avoid any
disturbance that may result from the timing, manner or duration thereof, shall be
promptly complied with by Licensee and Licensee’s Representatives; (d) in no event
(except in an emergency) shall access to the Property during the last week of October,
or the months of November and December of any year occur, or during any. two week
period that may from time to time be required by notice to Licensee from Walgreens, to
accommodate Walgreens' construction, use or business on or at the Property; and (e)
other than the Equipment, no other vehicles or equipment shall be placed at or kept on
the Property without Walgreens’ express written permission in each instance.

7. Prior to and at all times after initially entering upon the Property for any
purpose, Licensee shall at its sole expense maintain a policy or policies of
comprehensive general liability insurance with respect to the Property and the
operatjons of or on behaif of Licensee on or about the Property, including but not limited
to personal injury, blanket contractual, broad form property damage and liability
coverage, for not iess than two miiiion doilars ($2,000,000.00), combined singie limit
bodily injury, death and property damage liability per occurrence, together with
employer's liability, with a Waiver of Subrogation endorsement by the insurance carrier
with respect to Walgreens. Licensee's policy of insurance required above shall be
primary and shall name Walgreens as an additional insured, and any other insurance

carried by Walgreens shall be noncontributing.

8. Licensee hereby indemnifies, defends and holds Walgreens, its
successors or assigns, harmless from and against any claim, loss, liability, action,






damage, cost, injury, fine or expense, whether direct or indirect, and including but not
limited to attorneys fees, with respect to the Work, the operation of the Equipment on
the Property, use or misuse of the Property by Licensee or any of Licensee’s
Representatives, any act or omission of Licensee or any of Licensee’s Representatives,
any bodily injury, property damage, accident, fire, loss, theft or other casualty to or
involving Licensee or any of Licensee’s Representatives while on the Property, and any
breach by Licensee of its obligations under this License Agreement. Licensee expressly
waives all claims and demands against Walgreens for any loss, damage, injury,
accident, fire or other casualty, liability, claim, cost, fine or expense of or to Licensee.
The obligations of Licensee to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Walgreens shall
survive the expiration of this License Agreement.

9. This License Agreement may not be assigned by Licensee. Subject to the
foregoing sentence, this License Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. Any assignment shall not
relieve Licensee from its obligations under this License Agreement. If Walgreens incurs
any expense or cost, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, in connection with any
action or proceeding instituted by Walgreens arising from or relating to this License
Agreement, Walgreens shall be entitled to recover its expenses and costs (including but
not limited to its attorneys fees) from Licensee in such action or proceeding.

10.  All test results from the Work or related to the Property shall be promptly
provided to Walgreens by Licensee without charge. Walgreens reserves its rights at law
or equity in the event that such test results disclose that the Property does not comply
with applicable environmental laws or in the event that such test results disclose that
further work or remediation is required at the Property. The persons signing this letter
on behalf of Licensee warrant and represent that they are duly authorized to so execute
this letter on behalf of Licensee and that this letter as so executed by such person is
binding and enforceable against Licensee according to its terms.

11.  Notices or other communication hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
sent certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by other national overnight
courier company, or personal delivery. Notice shall be deemed given upon receipt or
refusal to accept delivery. Each party may change from time to time their respective
address for notice hereunder by like notice to the other party. The notice addresses of

the parties are as follows:

VWaigreens: Vvaigreen Co.
' ' 104 Wilmot Road, MS #1420
Deerfield, lllinois 60015
Attn.: Real Estate Law Department

With a copy to: the Property
Atin.: Store Manager





Licensee: City of Carroll

o 112 E.5" Street
Carroll, IA 51401
Attn: Randall M. Krauel

12. The laws of the State in which the Property are located shall govern the
interpretation, validity, performance, and enforcement of this License Agreement. Each
of the signatories to this License Agreement represents and warrants that he/she has all
requisite authority to sign on behalf of, and legally bind, the entity for which he/she is
signing.

13. It is intended that each of the covenants, conditions, restrictions, rights
and obligations set forth herein shall run with the land and create equitable servitudes in
favor of the real property benefited thereby, shall bind every person having any fee,
leasehold or other interest therein and shall inure to the benefit of the respective parties

and their successors, assigns, heirs, and personal representatives.

14. Walgreens' consent shall not be deemed granted unless and until this
letter is so signed and returned (along with the certificate of insurance naming Walgreen
Co. as an additional insured referenced in Paragraph 7 above).

15. Each of the signatories to this License Agreement represents and
warrants that he/she has all requisite authority to sign on behalf of, and legally bind, the

entity for which he/she is signing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this License
Agreement as 6f the date first written above.

WALGRE O,/ CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

By,/ N4 _
Ndme: _ 3 \Gupnd W0 SHlen™ Name: Eric P. Jensen
Title: E‘\J\r\(\p&d ‘\"zﬁr’ _ Title: Mayor






EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Target analytes: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, total xylenes, total extractable hydrocarbons — Diesel,
total extractable hydrocarbons-waste oil.

Soil Borings will be 6.25 inch diameter and will be below grade. Groundwater monitoring wells will be
installed to a depth of approximately 20 feet and will be constructed of 2" diameter threaded PVC
casing. A sand backifill will surround the screened portion of the well to allow for water infiltration. The
remainder of the hole will be backfilled with bentonite and concrete. The surficial boring (to 1 foot) will be
12 inches in diameter to allow for the installation of an approximately 8 inch diameter manway. A flush
mounted steel manway will be placed over the well and constructed such that it will not impede traffic. All
cuttings from the drilling process will be removed from the site for proper disposal. Also, every attempt
will be made to restore the property as close to its original condition as possible. lowa 1-Call will be
contacted 48 hours prior to boring activities to ensure that all underground utilities are identified.

During all stages of the project, Seneca Environmental Services will be responsible for the installation,
maintenance and removal of the wells.





SOIL BORING LOCATION
TANK CLOSURE SOIL SAMPLE LOCATION

- MONITORING WELL LOCATION
K
X

--— STORM SEWER LINE

PROPERTY LINE

- -~ SANITARY SEWER LINE
——*=—" WATER LINE

0 10 20

_ SCALEINFEET s L

eneca Companies and may not-be repraduced in whole or par.wi o
I
DATE: . . g JOB DESCRIPTION: CHECRELD BY. PAIE.
_ 2, o L JENNIFER BAKER 415/2
‘ s e neca ABANDONED TANKSTE SORE CRAVR Y
: . i ! 105 E 6TH STREET ) 1-20 FLORIANNE
5 F ¥ Companies iy A
¢ /) 6311507
" SHEETTITLE PROJECT NG 01
The Complete Solution SCALED SITE MAP , 6311507











02-09-2017 11:46 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

======PAYMENT DATES=======
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ACCOUNTS PAYARLE
OPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY
=======TTEM DATES=s===cz==
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

======POSTING DATES

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

PAYMENTS

01-002915

01-003012

01-001704
01-001704

01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001le621
01-001621
01-001l621
01-001621
01-001e621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001e621
01-001621

01-001772

01-001583
01-001583
01-001583

01-001910

01-002750

911 CUSTOM LLC

AARON KLOCKE

ACCO
ACCO

ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE

ADAMS STREET REPAIR

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

AHLERS & COONEY P.C.

ALEX HEIMAN

DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
BALLISTIC VESTS 3,925.00

*%* TOTALS ** 3,925.00
REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 40.42

*%* TQTALS ** 40.42
POOL HAND RAILS 4,389.70
POOL/SPA CHEMICALS 791.00
) *%* TOTALS ** 5,180.70
SUPPLIES RETURNED 2.00-
SUPPLIES 31.99
SUPPLIES 1.99
SUPPLIES 5.98
SUPPLIES 37.95
FLOOR REPAIR SUPPLIES 41.97
CLEANING SUPPLIES 18.14
TILE ROLLER 10.00
SHOE TRACTION FOR ICE 29.99
FLASHLIGHT AND BATTERY 31.98
VACUUM REPAIRS 9.99
HOSE WASHERS 2.99
CLEANING SUPPLIES 2.99
SUPPLIES 3.99
BATTERIES 7.99
SUPPLIES 10.99
DRAWER REPAIRS 4.49
SUPPLIES 63.94

** TOTALS ** 315.36
GREASE 103.00

** TOTALS ** 103.00
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 1/22/2017 198.00
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 1/29/2017 198.00
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 2/5/2017 198.00

*%* TOTALS ** 5924.00
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING REG. 190.00

** TOTALS ** 190.00
BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 72.00

*%* TOTALS ** 72.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

190.00~
190.00~-

PAGE: 1
BANK: AP
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 3,925.00
3,925.00
000000 0/00/00 40.42
40.42
000000 0/00/00 4,389.70
000000 0/00/00 791.00
5,180.70
000000 0/00/00 2.00-
000000 0/00/00 31.99
000000 0/00/00 1.99
000000 0/00/00 5.98
000000 0/00/00 37.95
000000 0/00/00 41.97
000000 0/00/00 18.14
000000 0/00/00 10.00
000000 0/00/00 29.99
000000 0/00/00 31.98
000000 0/00/00 9.99
000000 0/00/00 2.99
000000 0/00/00 2.99
000000 0/00/00 3.99
000000 0/00/00 7.99
000000 0/00/00 10.99
000000 0/00/00 4.49
000000 0/00/00 63.94
315.36
000000 0/00/00 103.00
103.00
000000 0/00/00 198.00
000000 0/00/00 198.00
000000 0/00/00 198.00
594.00
107179 2/09/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 72.00
72.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 8,972.64 8,972.64- 107184 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 8,972.64 8,972.64- 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS 170.17 170.17- 107148 1/27/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 170.17 170.17- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 47.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.81
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 45.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.95
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 17.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.94
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 15.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.95
*% TOTALS ** 127.65 0.00 127.65
01-001557 ATCO INTERNATIONAL OIL 74.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 74 .85
** TOTALS ** 74.85 0.00 74 .85
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 12.57- 12.57 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 10.10- 10.10 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 20.56- 20.56 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 7.81- 7.81 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 5.03~ 5.03 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 29.13- 29.13 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 345.15 345.15- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 220.70 220.70- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 565.78 565.78- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 622.76 622.76- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 7.25 7.25- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 4.25 4.25- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 10.50 10.50- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 12.25 12.25- 107153 1/27/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,703 .44 1,703.44- 0.00
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGNS AND SIGNALS 2,754.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,754.19
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS EQUIPMENT 181.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 181.90
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGNS AND SIGNALS 4,973.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,973.20
*% TOTALS ** 7,209.29 0.00 7,909.29
01-003014 BEN BRINCKS BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
** TOTALS ** 36.00 0.00 36.00
01-002749 BLAKE JAY BAUMHOVER BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00
** TOTALS ** 108.00 0.00 108.00
01-003007 BOBBI KONKLER JAN. COBRA REFUND 12.66 12.66- 107166 1/27/17 0.00

*%* TOTALS ** 12.66 12.66- 0.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES H

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll

======PAYMENT DATES===z===
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UN
I

T
T

==ITEM DATES
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

S
E M
SUMMARY

jes iy

======POSTING DATES
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU
1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-003661

01-003690
01-003690

01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693

01-002923

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

01-004115
01-004115

01-000747
01-000747

01-004133

BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI

BROWN SUPPLY CO INC
BROWN SUPPLY CO INC

BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER

CADEN PEDELTY

CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL

SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

CARPENTER UNIFORM CO.
CARPENTER UNIFORM CO.

CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY

CARROLL BROADCASTING CO.

DRILL

RAKE

TAPE MEASURE & GRAPHITE
TARP FOR COLD PATCH
SUPPLIES

ICE MELT

KEYS

BATTERIES FOR AIR PACKS

* %

LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE

* %

SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

* %

GENERAL WORK
POLICE/MAGISTRATE
PARKS AND RECREATION
PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER

* %

BASKETBALL OFFICIAL
* %

DUST MOPS
CLEANING SUPPLIES
FLOOR CLEANER
CLEANING SUPPLIES
CLEANING SUPPLIES
CLEANING SUPPLIES

DUTY BELT RETURNED
DUTY BELT

* %

BATTERY #24
FLOOR SCRUBBER BATTERY

% %

RADIO ADS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* *

* %k

* %

GROSS AMT PAYMENTS
120.00 0.00
35.99 0.00
23.98 0.00
63.64 0.00
199.19 0.00
113.94 0.00
2.98 0.00
76.93 0.00
706.65 0.00
2,220.50 2,220.50-
2,220.50 2,220.50-
939.00 0.00
3,340.00 0.00
4,279.00 0.00
785.00 0.00
287.50 0.00
87.50 0.00
225.00 0.00
1,385.00 0.00
144.00 0.00
144.00 0.00
47.00 0.00
50.50 0.00
44.00 0.00
25.50 0.00
419.14 0.00
397.79 0.00
983.93 0.00
49.99- 0.00
59.16 0.00
9.17 0.00

243 .34 0.00
119.00 0.00
362.34 0.00
134.03 0.00

PAGE - 3
BANK: AP
2/09/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ~----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 190.00
000000 0/00/00 35.99
000000 0/00/00 23.98
000000 0/00/00 63.64
000000 0/00/00 199.19
000000 0/00/00 113.94
000000 0/00/00 2.98
000000 0/00/00 76.93
706.65
107182 2/09/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 939.00
000000 0/00/00 3,340.00
4,279.00
000000 0/00/00 785.00
000000 0/00/00 287.50
000000 0/00/00 87.50
000000 0/00/00 225.00
1,385.00
000000 0/00/00 144.00
144.00
000000 0/00/00 47.00
000000 0/00/00 50.50
000000 0/00/00 44.00
000000 0/00/00 25.50
000000 0/00/00 419.14
000000 0/00/00 397.79
983.93
000000 0/00/00 49.99-
000000 0/00/00 59.16
9.17
000000 0/00/00 243 .34
000000 0/00/00 119.00
362.34
000000 0/00/00 134.03






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z===z===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 408.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 408.94
*%* TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 6,248.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,248.15
** TOTALS ** 6,248.15 0.00 6,248.15
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA HEP "B" SHOT #3 - WUEBKER 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACROBAT PRO DC 14.99 14.99- 107175 2/09/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK APWA SPRING CONFERENCE 185.00 185.00- 107176 2/09/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACADEMY UNIFORM 225.00 225.00- 107177 2/09/17 0.00
** TQTALS ** 424 .99 424 .99~ 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT DEC. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 2,150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,150.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,150.00 0.00 2,150.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS PRESSURE GAUGE 26.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.59
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS SNOW PLOW REPAIRS 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS TRACTOR CYCLINDER 121.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.37
*%* TOTALS ** 177.96 0.00 177.96
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 25.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.66
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS 8.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPATIR PARTS 3.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.49
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 137.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.09
*% TOTALS ** 175.23 0.00 175.23
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JAN. TRASH COLLECTIONS 10,748.75 10,748.75- 107181 2/09/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS =** 10,748.75 10,748.75~- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL JAN. TRASH COLLECTIONS 99.51 99.51- 107178 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 99.51 99.51- 0.00
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 3,095.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,095.82
*% TOTALS ** 3,095.82 0.00 3,085.82
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING OPERATING SUPPLIES 146.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 146.60
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 314.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 314.00
*% TOTALS ** 460.60 0.00 460.60
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. #14 SOLENOID ASSEMBLY 101.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.04
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. BATTERY 163.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 163.66
*%* TOTALS =** 264.70 0.00 264.70






02-09-2017 11:46 AM A
0]

VENDOR SET: 01

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNTS
ITE

======PAYMENT DATES=======

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

M

SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

(el

2/09/2017

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

01-002867
01-002867
01-002867

01-004656
01-004656
01-004656

01-001860

01-001153

01-004835
01-004835
01-004835

01-004836
01-004836

01-000366

01-000911
01-000911

01-001539

01-001595
01-001595

01-005410
01-005410

CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS

FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES
** TOTALS

CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITO CONTROL SUPPLIES
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITO CONTROL SUPPLIES
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITO CONTROL SUPPLIES

*% TOTALS
COLE R. NEARY BASKETBALL SUPERVISOR

** TOTALS
COLOR-FLEX YARDAGE MARKERS

** TOTALS

COMMERCIAIL: SAVINGS BANK
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK

COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC.
COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC.

COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC

COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA
COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA

CONFLUENCE

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT

DAILY TIMES HERALD
DAILY TIMES HERALD

FEDERAT, WITHHOLDINGS
FICA WITHHOLDING
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING

** TOTALS
OIL DRUM RETURNED
OIL

** TOTALS
LAPTOP SETUP

** TOTALS
IT MAINTENANCE
IT MAINTENANCE

** TOTALS
STREETSCAPE PHASE 8

** TOTALS
COPIER CONTRACT
COPIER CONTRACT

** TOTALS
PUBLICITY ADS
LEGAL PUBLICATIONS

** TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* *

* Kk

159.01
314.56

20.13
493.70

3,699.4¢6
3,553.99
1,771.01
9,024 .46

45.00
45.00

285.00
285.00

12,773.87
12,112.02
3,758.22
28,644 .11

20.00-
679.45
659.45

105.00
105.00

100.00
240.00
340.00

9,298.05
9,298.05

165.91
31.51
197.42

280.00
850.13
1,130.13

12,773.87-
12,112.02-

3,758.22-
28,644.11-

0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00~
240.00-
340.00-

165.91-
165.91~
280.00-

0.00
280.00~

PAGE: 5
BANK: AP

CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 159.01
000000 0/00/00 314.56
000000 0/00/00 20.13
4383.70

000000 0/00/00 3,699.46
000000 0/00/00 3,553.99
000000 0/00/00 1,771.01
9,024.46

000000 0/00/00 45.00
45.00

000000 0/00/00 285.00
285.00

000000 2/02/17 0.00
000000 2/02/17 0.00
000000 2/02/17 0.00
0.00

000000 0/00/00 20.00-
000000 0/00/00 679.45
659.45

000000 0/00/00 105.00
105.00

107146 1/27/17 0.00
107146 1/27/17 0.00
0.00

000000 0/00/00 9,298.05
9,298.05

107147 1/27/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 31.51
31.51

107155 1/27/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 850.13

850.13






02-09-2017 11:46 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

PAID ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-003015

01-000854

01-005615
01-005615

01-001643

01-006000

01-003008

01-006275
01-006275

01-003009

01-002995

01-012590
01-012590
01-012590
01-012590
01-012590
01-012590
01-012590
01-012590

01-006810

01-004185

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

eoee e

DAWSON MC DERMOTT

DEARBORN NATIONAL

DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP.
DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP.

DIGITAL ALLY INC.

DLT SOLUTIONS INC.

DMBA PROPERTIES & CONSULT

DREES OIL CO.
DREES OIL CO.

DRUE

CHANDLER

DTC WORLDWIDE

ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

INC.
INC.

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

ECOWATER SYSTEMS

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES

PAYMENT DATES=======
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

U N P
I

el

T S A
TEM R
SUMMARY
=======TTEM DATES=========
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 36.00
*%* TOTALS ** 36.00
FEB. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 301.52
** TOTALS ** 301.52
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,209.64
OPERATING SUPPLIES 492.57
*% TQTALS ** 1,702.21
BATTERIES 60.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00
MAPPING 1,881.18
*%* TQTALS ** 1,881.18
RELOCATE POWER POLES 24,996.47
** TOTALS ** 24,996.47
LP GASOLINE 225.75
LP GAS 103.75
** TOTALS ** 329.50
PAMP MEMBERSHIP REFUND 35.08
*% TOTALS ** 35.08
PRINTER - NEW MEMBERSHIP CARDS 1,119.05
** TOTALS ** 1,119.05
ELECTRICAL BOXES - CORDS 315.51
ELECTRICAL BOX 69.15
LIGHT SOCKET 19.20
BALLASTS 158.53
POOL BULBS 301.70
LIGHT BALLASTS 14 .59
PLUG-IN FOR BRINE PUMP 12.94
POOL LIGHT SOCKETS 27.81
** TOTALS ** 919.43
SOFTNER SALT 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00
JANUARY CITY HALL CLEANING 776.00
** TOTALS ** 776.00

PAGE:
BANK: AP
======POSTING DATES====z==
1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
0.00 36.00
301.52- 107145 1/27/17 0.00
301.52- 0.00
1,209.64- 107156 1/27/17 0.00
492.57- 107156 1/27/17 0.00
1,702.21- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
0.00 60.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,881.18
0.00 1,881.18
24,996.47- 107167 1/27/17 0.00
24,996.47- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.75
0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.75
0.00 329.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.08
0.00 35.08
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,119.05
0.00 1,119.05
315.51- 107183 2/09/17 0.00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 69.15
19.20- 107183 2/09/17 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 158.53
301.70- 107183 2/09/17 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.59
12.94- 107183 2/09/17 0.00
27.81- 107183 2/09/17 0.00
677.16- 242.27
0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
0.00 75.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 776.00
0.00 776.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
1/20/2017 THRU
1/20/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

UN P A
I R

(el
oo

T S
TEM
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========

POSTING DATES

PAGE:
BANK: AP

- -~ ~BALANCE---

01-007860

01-008027
01-008027

01-008035

01-008050
01-008050

01-006860
01-006860
01-006860
01-006860
01-006860

01-000633

01-002806
01-002806

01-002712

01-009315

01-002137
01-002137
01-002137
01-002137
01-002137

01-009535

EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES

FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES

FARNER-BOCKEN CO.

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY

FELD
FELD
FELD
FELD
FELD

FIRE
FIRE
FIRE
FIRE
FIRE

EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

CO.
co.
CO.
CO.
CO.

FILTER CARE

FOUNDATION ANALYTICAIL LAB
FOUNDATION ANALYTICAT LAB

GAGE GUNNERSON

GALL'S INC.

GAVILON
GAVILON
GAVILON
GAVILON
GAVILON

GRAIN
GRAIN
GRAIN
GRAIN
GRAIN

LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC

GENERAL RENTAL

2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
COPIER CONTRACT 151.09
*% TOTALS ** 151.09
KID'S NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 57.60
BUDGET WORK SESSION 30.95
*%* TOTALS ** 88.55
CLEANING SUPPLIES 1,028.59
*% TOTALS ** 1,028.59
SALT 77.17
WINTER LINERS - HARD HATS 52.99
** TOTALS ** 130.16
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 395.00
ATR PACK MASK REPAIR 197.50
MONITOR BASE INSTRUMENT 595.00
3 - NOMEX HOODS 63.00
EXTINGUISHER REFILLS 170.00
** TOTALS ** 1,420.50
FILTER CLEANING 144.20
*%* TOTALS ** 144.20
LAB TESTING 463.00
LAB TESTING 737.00
** TOTALS ** 1,200.00
BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00
*%* TOTALS ** 108.00
HANDCUFFS 58.93
*%* TOTALS ** 58.93
ROAD ROCK SALT 1,952.96
ROAD ROCK SALT 1,707.48
ROAD ROCK SALT 1,698.64
ROAD ROCK SALT 1,768.00
ROAD ROCK SALT 1,797.24
*%* TOTALS ** 8,924 .32
2" PUMP AND HOSE 2,125.00
** TOTALS ** 2,125.00

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

151.09
151.09

57.60
30.95
88.55

1,028.59
1,028.59

77.17
52.99
130.16

395.00
197.50
595.00
63.00
170.00
1,420.50

144.20
144 .20

463.00
737.00
1,200.00

108.00
108.00

58.93
58.93

1,3852.96
1,707.48
1,698.64
1,768.00
1,797.24
8,924 .32

2,125.00
2,125.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDCR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-010005 GODFATHER'S PIZZA BUDGET WORK SESSION 81.9¢6 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.96
** TOTALS ** 81.96 0.00 81.96
01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS POTHOLE PATCH 1,235.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,235.85
** TOTALS ** 1,235.85 0.00 1,235.85
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 55.59 55.5%9- 107157 1/27/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 55.59 55.59- 0.00
01-012665 IMFOA IMFOA DUES SCHAEFER 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. SANDER CHAIN CONNECTORS 28.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.76
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BELTS 15.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.49
** TOTALS ** 44 .25 0.00 44 .25
01-012587 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM SUPPLIES RETURNED 13.84- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.84-
01-012587 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM BATTERY - TOUCHPAD READER 46.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.25
01-012587 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 121.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.44
01-012587 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 227.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 227.90
** TOTALS ** 381.75 0.00 381.75
01-012642 IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY MMPI - MC CARTY 140.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 140.00
** TOTALS ** 140.00 0.00 140.00
01-012660 IOWA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION STAFF MEMBERSHIPS 360.00 360.00~ 107158 1/27/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 360.00 360.00- 0.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL DEC 2016 LOCATES 39.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.90
*%* TOTALS ** 39.90 0.00 39.90
01-012672 IOWA POETRY ASSOCIATION BOOKS 9.00 9.00- 107159 1/27/17 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 9.00 9.00- 0.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SAW 1,457.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,457.86
*%* TOTALS =** 1,457.86 06.00 1,457.86
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 60.98 60.98- 000000 2/06/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.98 60.98- 0.00
01-002351 JACOB SCHAEFER BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00
** TOTALS ** 108.00 0.00 108.00






02-09-2017

VENDOR SET:

REPCRTING:

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY

11:46 AM
01 City of Carrocll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES====z==
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

DATES :
ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNTS
ITE

SUMMARY

M

=======ITEM DATES
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU
1/20/2017 THRU

v

2/09/2017
2/09/2017

GROSS AMT

======POSTING DATES

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

1/20/2017 THRU
1/20/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

PAGE:
BANK: AP

- - - -BALANCE---

01-003013

01-002453

01-013917

01-002616

01-002638

01-002163

01-002367

01-002700

01-002747

01-000994
01-000994
01-000994
01-000994
01-000994

01-014520
01-014520
01-014520

01-002472

01-014815

JAKE BUELT

JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

JEOC CONSULTING GROUP INC.

JEREMY EHLERS

JOSEPH DAVID POTTEBAUM

JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

JUSTIN FERRIN

JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER

KABEL BUSINESS

KABEL
KABEL
KABEL
KABEL

BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES

KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER
KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER
KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER

KENNETH BENSLEY

KEYSTONE LABORATORIES

BASKETBALL SUPERVISOR
** TOTALS

PRODUCTION COSTS
** TOTALS

CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING
** TOTALS

IOWA TURFGRASS CONFERENCE

** TOTALS
BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

** TOTALS
REPAIR LOCKS

** TOTALS
BOOKS

** TOTALS
HWY DRUG INVESTIGATION

*%* TOTALS
BASKETBALL OFFICIAL

*% TOTALS

JAN 2017 FLEX SPENDING
DEC HRA FEES

DEC HRA CHECKS
OCT/NOV/DEC HRA CHECKS
JAN. HRA CHECKS

*%* TOTALS
LAUNDER RUGS
LAUNDER MOPS
LAUNDER MOPS

** TOTALS

GTSBE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT
** TOTALS

MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE
** TOTALS

* %

* K

* %

* K

* %

* %

* %

* X

* %

* %

* %

*

90.00
90.00

1,230.00
1,230.00

1,862.00
1,862.00

37.05
37.05

36.00
36.00

60.00
60.00

3,331.00
3,331.00

86.14
86.14

144.00
144.00

84.00
165.75
3,843.51
2,652.05
10,724 .82
17,470.13

77.90
27.52
27.52
132.94

189.18
189.18

132.50
132.50

3,331.00-
3,331.00-

86.14-~
86.14-

84.00-
165.75-
3,843.51-
2,652.05-
10,724 .82~
17,470.13-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

189.18-
189.18-

2/09/2017

2/09/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
107151 1/27/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
107149 1/27/17
107180 2/09/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 2/03/17
000000 1/31/17
000000 1/25/17
000000 2/03/17
000000 2/09/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
107150 1/27/17
000000 0/00/00

$0.00
90.00

1,230.00
1,230.00

1,862.00
1,862.00

0.00
0.00

36.00
36.00

60.00
60.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

144.00
144.00

[oNeNoNe]

0.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s=c===== ======POSTING DATES==z=====
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR --~- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-014929 KING CONSTRUCTION 3RD ST. STORM SEWER GROUP A 15,927.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15,927.77
*% TOTALS ** 15,927.77 0.00 15,927.77
01-003017 KYLE SNYDER BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00
** TQOTALS ** 108.00 0.00 108.00
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER NW LEAGUE OF CITIES 25.68 25.68- 107144 1/27/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 25.68 25.68- 0.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL PERSONNEL ASSISTANCE 138.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT ISSUES 172.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 172.50
** TOTALS ** 310.50 0.00 310.50
01-003018 LELAND LIMITED INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 125.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.28
*% TOTALS ** 125.28 0.00 125.28
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC BLACK LATEX GLOVES 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
** TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00
01-002690 MAKE: TECHNOLOGY ON YOUR SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 34.95 34.95- 107152 1/27/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 34.95 34.95- 0.00
01-001869 MEDIAUSA ADVERTISING INC ADVERTISING 395.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 395.00
*% TOTALS ** 395.00 0.00 385.00
01-001324 METRO WASTE AUTHORITY FLUORESCENT LAMP DISPOSAL 118.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 118.68
*%* TOTALS ** 118.68 0.00 118.68
01-003019 MICHAEL HOFFMAN REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 40.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.42
** TOTALS ** 40.42 0.00 40.42
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 39,048.72 39,048.72~ 107185 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS *=* 39,048.72 39,048.72- 0.00
01-017575 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS FILE FOLDERS 750.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 750.59
*%* TOTALS ** 750.59 0.00 750.59
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH POOL LADDER REPATRS 31.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.00
*% TOTALS ** 31.00 0.00 31.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL 69.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.54
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS U-JOINT #23 27.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.98
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #24 CONNECTERS 15.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.97






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES======z=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES #29 3.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.96
*% TOTALS ** 117.45 0.00 117.45
01-003016 NATE WENDL BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00
*%* TOTALS ** 108.00 0.00 108.00
01-018440 NATIONAL RECREATION & PAR NRPA MEMBERSHIP - WARDELL 165.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
** TOTALS ** 165.00 0.00 165.00
01-001792 NEW OPPORTUNITIES FY 17 FUNDING REQUEST 10,920.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,920.00
*%* TOTALS ** 10,920.00 0.00 10,920.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 302.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 302.97
** TOTALS ** 302.97 0.00 302.97
01-019138 NORTHWEST IOWA LEAGUE OF NW IA LEAGUE MEETING 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
** TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #28 DCOOR LATCH 85.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.43
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAI, SEAT #28 744 .85 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 744 .85
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #28 BEZEL TRIM 40.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.28
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #24 HEADLIGHT BRACKET 97.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 97.31
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL AIR FITTINGS #28 17.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.96
*% TOTALS ** 985.83 0.00 985.83
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS WIPER BLADES 8.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.83
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 8.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.98
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FUSE 3.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.69
** TOTALS ** 21.50 0.00 21.50
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.79
** TOTALS ** 65.79 00 65.79
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST HIGH RIDGE RD RESURFACING 20,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20,000.00
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST COURT STREET RESURFACING 5,826.27 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 5,826.27
** TOTALS ** 25,826.27 0.00 25,826.27
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 57.50 57.50~- 107186 2/09/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SEWER PIPE 16.51 16.51- 107186 2/09/17 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC PIPE 3.69 3.69- 107186 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 77.70 77.70-~ 0.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #28 53.75 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 53.75
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #29 REAR TIRES 1,451.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,451.40






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #15 - 27.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.12
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #20 27.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.66
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #19 - OIL CHANGE 22.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.81
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 27.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.12
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 26.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.31
*% TOTALS ** 1,636.17 0.00 1,636.17
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,561.42 1,561.42~ 107141 1/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,561.42 1,561.42- 0.00
01-022075 PUSH PEDAL PULL EXPRESSO LIVE - 3 YEARS 658.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 658.00
*%* TOTALS ** 658.00 0.00 658.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JANUARY GARBAGE PICKUP 895.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 895.64
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JAN. TRASH COLLECTIONS 30,821.59 30,821.59- 107187 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS =** 31,717.23 30,821.59- 895.64
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 67.49 67.49- 107143 1/27/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOCKS 31.49 31.49- 107143 1/27/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC ZINIO CONTENT FEES 480.87 480.87- 107143 1/27/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 579.85 579.85- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG JAN. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 4,290.00 4,290.00~ 107188 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 4,290.00 4,290.00- 0.00
01-003011 RON JOHNSON REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 62.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.00
** TOTALS =** 62.00 0.00 62.00
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM PARTS 57.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.97
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM BAGS 17.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.99
*%* TOTALS ** 75.96 0.00 75.96
01-000218 SCOTT HAAKENSON IOWA TURFGRASS CONFERENCE 277.15 277.15- 107142 1/27/17 0.00
** TQOTALS ** 277.15 277.15- 0.00
01-000215 SCOTT PARCHER STEEL TOED BOOTS 149.79 149.79- 107174 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 149.79 149.79- 0.00
01-001333 SECURE SHRED SOLUTIONS LL SHREDDING 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
** TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-001425 SENSUS METERING SYSTEMS SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT 1,665.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,665.98

*%* TOTALS ** 1l,665.98 0.00 1,665.98






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS 2AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. CRAFT ROOM PAINT 41.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.50
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. CRAFT ROOM PAINT 23.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.02
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. CRAFT ROOM PAINT 39.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.50
*% TOTALS ** 104.02 0.00 104.02
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 6,479.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,479.45
*x TOTALS ** 6,479.45 0.00 6,479.45
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30/GRANT RD INTERSECTION 5,580.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,580.50
*% TOTALS ** 5,580.50 0.00 5,580.50
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 39.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.50
** TOTALS ** 39.50 0.00 39.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.94 43.94- 107160 1/27/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.97 2.97- 107160 1/27/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.25 17.25- 107160 1/27/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.99 13.99- 107160 1/27/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.01
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 4.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.48
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.49
01:025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUSINESS CARDS KLEVER 72.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.81
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. "DEPOSIT ONLY" STAMP 158.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 158.90
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FLASHDRIVE 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUSINESS CARD FILE 18.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 . 18.35
*% TOTALS ** 367.18 78.15- 289.03
01-002682 STOREY KENWORTHY/MATT PAR W-2'S AND 109S'S AND 1095'S 308.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 308.81
01-002682 STOREY KENWORTHY/MATT PAR UTILITY BILLS 2,087.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,087.75
*% TOTALS ** 2,396.56 0.00 2,396.56
01-002999 TASER INTERNATIONAL INC. TASER - CARTRIDGE 1,297.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,297.11
*% TOTALS ** 1,297.11 0.00 1,297.11
01-000788 TIM KRAMER REFUND GOLF ACH 80.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.42
*% TOTALS ** 80.42 0.00 80.42
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 1/1-1/15/17 SALES TAX 458.00 458.00- 000000 1/25/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA DEC. SALES TAX 12,423.00 12,423.00- 000000 1/31/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 12,881.00 12,881.00- 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 1/14/2017 62.57 62.57- 107161 1/27/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 1/21/2017 62.78 62.78- 107162 1/27/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 1/28/2017 71.17 71.17- 107189 2/09/17 0.00






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABULE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES==z=c=z==== ======POSTING DATES===m===
PATD ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIATLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 2/4/2017 59.98 59.98- 107180 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 256.50 256.50- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.57 78.57- 107163 1/27/17 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 296.39 296.39- 107164 1/27/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 374 .96 374.96- 0.00
01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-028270 UPSTART PROGRAM SUPPLIES 600.57 600.57~ 107165 1/27/17 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 600.57 600.57- 0.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY FILL CIRCLE CLAMP 85.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.50
*%* TOTALS ** 85.50 0.00 85.50
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE RELAY RETURNED 34.11- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.11-
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE BLOWER VALVE FUSES 7.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.77
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE FLOOD AND TEMP ALARMS 779.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 779.61
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE PLUG-IN FOR BRINE PUMP 69.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.33
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE OUTLET FOR BRINE PUMP 14.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.11
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE RELAYS 102.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 102.33
** TOTALS ** 939.04 0.00 939.04
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR PARTS 1,168.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,168.54
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REBUILD CUTTING UNITS 1,016.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,01l6.64
** TOTALS ** 2,185.18 0.00 2,185.18
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.06 240.06- 107191 2/09/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.06 240.06~ 0.00
01-029020 VINCHATTLE ENTERPRISES IN MISC. CONTRACT WORK 3,600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,600.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
01-002358 VON KRAUS BASKETBALL OFFICIAL 108.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.00
** TOTALS ** 108.00 0.00 108.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 251.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 251.65
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 12.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.97
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 COOL KIDS SUPPLIES 20.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.33
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 134.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134.87
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVDS AND SLEEVES 45.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.82

*% TOTALS ** 465.64 0.00 465.64






PAGE: 15

02-09-2017 11l:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. VEHICLE REPAIRS 600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 600.00
*%* TOTALS ** 600.00 0.00 600.00
135,962.98

* Payroll Expense






02-09-2017 11:46 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES H

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PATID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNT S P A
ITE R

o
g
ow

M
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK: AP

16

======POSTING DATES=======
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATD ITEMS 330,510.18 330,510.18CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 173,331.27 0.00 173,331.27
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 503,841.45 330,510.18CR 173,331.27
UNPATID RECATP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 173,451.21

UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 119.94CR

** UNPAID TOTALS **

173,331.27






02-09-2017 11:46 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 17
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/08/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017 1/20/2017 THRU 2/09/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 173,241.12
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 596.55
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 33,820.98
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 240.06
304 C.P. STREETS 20,000.00
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 45,701.29
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 8,341.45
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 30,938.83
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 20,820.11
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 550.00
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 15,927.77
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 17,700.31
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 135,962.98

GRAND TOTAL 503,841.45







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager/{,r)’f”“)
DATE: February 9, 2017

SUBJECT: City Council Workshop with OPN Architects

OPN will be at the February 13" meeting to lead a discussion with the Council and public on the
feasibility study and cost estimate that was developed by them and to discuss, in broad and general
terms, various alternatives that could be considered that would lower the overall cost of the project.
The intent of this meeting is not for a new concept drawing to be presented but rather there be a
discussion on how to proceed with a new concept to be presented at a later time.

Attachments:
Concept A & B from OPN Feasibility Study
Concept A & B Cost Summary broke down to show Library Only and City Hall Only costs






Concept A

Architectural Summary

The work includes renovating the existing Library and City Hall space located at 112 E.
Fifth St., approximately 18,000 gross square feet. This renovation would entail moving the
occupants of City Hall, approximately 8,500 gross square feet, to the current Commercial
Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams St. The Carroll Public Library would then expand to the
vacated City Hall space and renovate the existing Library areas. This would include amodest
north addition and new entry at around 1,200 gross square feet. The modifications would
include the addition of a community program space, increased children's programming
and collection areas, a dedicated teen collection and technology area, and staff areas to
accommodate multiple programmatic functions.

The new entry and increased openings within the existing walls will connect the Library
to the city functions to the north and increase visibility of the programs and activities
occurring within the Library. The new entry, increased transparency, expanded programs,
and new facility will become a hub of actively reengaging the City of Carroll.

The City Hall would move to the current Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N Adams
Street that is approximately 13,300 gross square feet (8,000 on level 1). This move would

consist of renovating, upgrading, and reconfiguring the bank building to house City Hall
functions.

The newly renovated City Hall will include city council chambers and conference rooms with
upgraded technology, a welcoming and secure front lobby and transaction counter, and
accessible and functional spaces. The new spaces will provide a backbone for increased
customer service and improved efficiency for city services.

75

Landscape Summary
112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location
Remove existing walk trees and shrubs

Modify existing building sign (remove City Hall information)

Install new walk from parking to main entry point

New entry point with special pavement type material - 700 square feet
Four landscape benches with backs 70" length, IPE wood

Install shade-tolerant evergreen ground cover with spring bulb accent at north wall along
new walk at new window locations

Install shade-tolerant evergreen shrubs at north wall along new walk at solid wall locations

Install new mulch in planted areas

627 N. Adams St. Site - existing Commercial Savings Bank location
Remove (2) large shrubs - one at the bottom of the stair and the other on the NE corner

Trim/prune and mulch existing landscape
Patch and repair existing stairs, walk, and ramp as needed

Sod disturbed lawn areas





76

===l
—F
=
e
..

Concept A

Library Site

New Entry: 1,200 SF

H&W Proposed: 22,848 GSF
OPN Baseline: 19,300 GSF
Concept A: 19,110 GSF
Level 1: 16,710 GSF
Level2: 2,400 GSF

KEY

@ Ardut O coe
9 Young Adult @ Technology

e Children : @ Circula_tion

e Children Program m Staff
e Study/Conference @ Storage

@» Community @ Restroom
a Maker-space @ Greenspace

OPN BASELINE LIBRARY CONCEPT A

@ LEVEL 1 Main Entry Bl % ¥






Concept A

Bank Site

Utilize Existing Space

Existing City Hall: 8,467 GSF
Bank Existing: 13,377 GSF

KEY
Council chambers @
Conference room e
Office @
Open office @
®

Work room

Lobby / pre-function
Break room

Storage

Restroom / janitorial

Staff entry

W 7TH ST.

PARKING AND ALLEY

A-—____@__--
WAITING AREA
h\«:‘ N

77

ADAMS






78

Concept A

Considerations

112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location
Library location for patrons remains the same — approximately 225 visitors each day.

Efficient space utilization.

Library square footage approaching OPN baseline.

Potential more parking with City Hall staff relocated.

Clear connection from interior to exterior utilizing city park space to the north of the Library.
Increased access to natural light and views.

Option to expand the Library in the future, either east or south as illustrated in the previous

concept designs.

627 N. Adams St. Site - existing Commercial Savings Bank location
Maintains parking area at Commercial State Bank site to be utilized by City Hall staff and

visitors — potential for City State Bank to sell and/or develop 2 adjacent sites independent
of City Hall.

Consider proximity of city and county functions.

Increased access to natural light and views.





Concept B

Architectural Summary

The work includes a partial renovation of the existing Library space, approximately 2,800
gross square feet, and a full renovation of the existing City Hall space, located at 112 E.
Fifth St., of approximately 8,500 gross square feet. The Library would then move to the
current Commercial Savings Bank site located at 627 N. Adams St.

The new Library location at 627 N. Adams St. would include a large west addition of
approximately 8,800 gross square feet. The existing Commercial Savings Bank would be
renovated to accommodate the new Library functions. The new Library would include the
addition of a community program space, increased children’s programming and collection
areas, a dedicated teen collection and technology area, and staff areas to accommodate
multiple programmatic functions. The primary staff area would be located on the main level,
with a secondary area on the lower level of the building.

The new Library will be stand alone and serve as a beacon on the corner of Adams and
7th. It will have a strong street presence and activities within its walls will be visible from
passersby, increasing its presence within the community at large.

The existing City Hall, located at 112 E. Fifth St., will expand approximately 2,800
gross square feet into the abandoned Library area. The remaining unused Library space,
approximately 7,000 gross square feet would be fitted out as a shell for future development.
The 2,800 expansion includes moving the city council chambers to the first floor and

adjacent new public restrooms. The existing second floor area will become storage.

The renovations for the existing City Hall space will include decreasing the lobby space
and capturing that area for additional offices, revised open workspace, and a secured,
welcoming transaction counter. The new lobby and increased openings within the new city
council chambers will connect the City Hall to the city functions to the north and increase
visibility.

81

Landscape Summary
112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location
Modify existing building sign (remove Library information)

Remove (2) trees at north facade

Install shade-tolerant evergreen ground cover with spring bulb accent at north wall along
existing walk at new window locations

Install shade-tolerant evergreen shrub mass at north wall along existing walk at solid wall
locations

Sod disturbed lawn areas

627 N. Adams St. Site - Existing Commercial Savings Bank location
Remove large shrubs and landscaping north of building signage
Remove large shrubs and landscaping on north facade

Modify existing building signage

New special pavement material at pronounced entry

New ramp sloping north

New perennial landscaping on east facade

New landscaping on north - install shade-tolerant evergreen ground cover with spring bulb
accent at new punched openings along existing walk

Install shade-tolerant evergreen shrubs at solid wall locations along existing walk





82

Concept B

Library Site

Level 1 Renovation/Shell Space
Existing City Hall: 8,467 GSF
Expansion: 2,800 GSF

KEY
e Council chambers 6 Lobby / pre-function
e Conference room e Break room
e Office @ Storage
e Open office @ Restroom / janitorial
e Work room @ Staff entry

1

{1

7,000 SF

8}

@ LEVEL1

LEVEL 2
2,400 GSF






Concept B

Bank Site

Level 1 Addition: 8,800 Saq. Ft.

H&W Proposed: 22,848 GSF
OPN Baseline: 19,300 GSF
ConceptB: 22,170 GSF
Level1: 16,790
Basement: 5,380

W 7TH ST.
KEY b - e e e e i = o S S S

@ it - @ cafe
e Young Adult @ Technology

@ Children @ Circulation

Children Program m Staff
Study/Conference @ Storage
Community @ Restroom

Maker-space @ Greenspace

ADAMS

h Main Entry
i

ALLEY

OPN BASELINE LIBRARY CONCEPTB






84

Concept B

Considerations

112 E. Fifth St. Site - existing Library and City Hall location
Maintains City Hall in close proximity to police, city, and court functions.

Creates 7,000 square feet of shell space at unused Library; has the potential to be
developed for other, possibly related, city or county functions; additional monies would be
needed for further development of shell space at a future date for other, undetermined use.

627 N. Adams St. Site - existing Commercial Savings Bank location
Provides standalone Library with increased visibility to the community

Potentially less parking for the Library with new building occupying build-able area of site
— potential for the city to acquire adjacent (2) lots for parking at a cost that would be in
addition to those identified in this study.

The basement, 5,380 square feet, is utilized for staff and storage to maintain Library
functions on the main level. As a consequence of the existing site and building, the Library
is 2,000 square feet less of comparable usable area and less than OPN baseline.

Limited or no ability for the Library to expand in the future, or an expansion would come at
an increased cost.





88

Concept A

Estimate

Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12,2016

1 New Construction - Building Cost

Existing City Hall & Library 17,910 SF

112 E. Fifth St. - Library Renovation

Existing City Hall & Library 1,200 SF

112 E. Fifth St. - Library Addition

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)

627 N. Adams St. - City Hall Renovation

Construction Subtotal
2 General Requirements
3 Contractor Markup
4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency

Construction Cost Estimate

5 Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range 9%
6  Furnishing/Shelving Library Range $21/SF
7  Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range $16/SF
8 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9%
9 Miscellaneous Costs Range 5%

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs
Project Cost Estimate To-Date

*See appendices for detailed cost estimate information

$508,561
$401,310
$206,736
$54,724

$282,534

TBD
$7,104,540

6%
8%

15%

12%
$26/SF
$20/SF
9%

8%

$2,317,750

$635,235

$1,339,145

$4,292,130
$257,528
$363,973
$737,045
$5,650,675
$678,081
$496,860
$258,420
$67,975
$452,054

TBD
$7,604,065





11 Cost Model Exclusions (not included)

Property acquisition costs

Library collection purchases

Library automated handling machine

Library drive-up book drop

Temporary space for Library during renovation

Complete new building envelope for both buildings

Existing city building and bank parking lot to remain

Additional cost escalation of 5% per year not accounted for if project start date extended beyond 2018
No architectural finishes included in existing bank basement

O oo~No oW

12 Cost Model Inclusions

Multi-phased project delivery; phase 1 inflation using 2018 costs for City Hall within existing bank
Multi-phased project delivery; phase 2 inflation using 2019 costs for Library renovations and addition
2018 cost escalation accounted for 5%

2019 cost escalation accounted for 10%

General site improvements

Completely new MEP systems

OOk WM

89






90

Concept B

Estimate

Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12, 2016

1 New Construction - Building Cost
Existing City Hall & Library
112 E. Fifth St. - City Hall Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank
627 N. Adams St. - Library Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank
627 N. Adams St. - Library Addition

Construction Subtotal

2 General Requirements

3 Contractor Markup

4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency
Construction Cost Estimate
Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range
Furnishing/Shelving Library Range
Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range
FFE Design/Spec Fee Range

©© 0O N o o

Miscellaneous Costs Range
Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT
AV Systems
Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs
Project Cost Estimate To-Date

*See appendices for detailed cost estimate information

11,267 SF

7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)

9,249 SF

9%
$21/SF
$16/SF
9%

5%

$507,238
$352,590
$180,272
$47,958

$281,799

TBD
$7,005,829

6%
8%

15%

12%
$26/SF
$20/SF
9%

8%

$1,314,256

$1,168,703

$1,798,004

$4,280,963
$256,858

$363,026
$735,127
$5,635,973
$676,317
$436,540
$225,340
$59,569

$450,878

TBD
$7,484,617





11 Cost Model Exclusions (not included)

Property acquisition costs

Library collection purchases

Library automated handling machine

Library drive-up book drop

Temporary space for Library during renovation

Complete new building envelope for both buildings

Library does not include any surface parking; existing bank lots west of alley are available for $100,000, but would require additional costs to rework
Additional cost escalation of 5% per year not accounted for if project start date extended beyond 2018

No architectural finishes included in existing bank basement

10 3,000 SF less usable square footage of Library on first floor compared to Concept A plan; administrative space available in the basement
11 No costincluded within remaining shell space of existing City Hall building; space listed as future development

O W ~NOoO o> W

12 Cost Model Inclusions

Multi-phased project delivery; phase 1 inflation using 2018 costs Library renovations and addition at bank
Multi-phased project delivery; phase 2 inflation using 2019 costs for City Hall renovations

2018 cost escalation accounted for 5%

2019 cost escalation accounted for 10%

General site improvements

Completely new MEP systems

Library addition utilizes all of the available site

N W

91






Concept A - Library Only
Estimate
Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12, 2016
1 New Construction — Building Cost
Existing City Hall & Library 17,910 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - Library Renovation

Existing City Hall & Library 1,200 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - Library Addition

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)
Construction Subtotal

2 General Requirements

3 Contractor Markup

4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency

Construction Cost Estimate

5 Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range 9%  $349,890
6 Furnishing/Shelving Library Range $21/SF $401,310
7 Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range $16/SF S0
8 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9% $36,118
9 Miscellaneous Costs Range 5%  $194,383

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing

Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs TBD

Project Cost Estimate To-Date $4,869,365

$2,317,750

$635,235

$0

$2,952,985

6%  $177,179

8%  $250,413

15%  $507,087
$3,887,664

12%  $466,520
$26/SF $496,860
$20/SF $0
9%  $44,717

8% $311,013

TBD

$5,206,774





Concept A - City Hall Only
Estimate
Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12, 2016
1 New Construction — Building Cost
Existing City Hall & Library 17,910 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - Library Renovation

Existing City Hall & Library 1,200 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - Library Addition

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)
Construction Subtotal

2 General Requirements

3 Contractor Markup

4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency

Construction Cost Estimate

5 Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range 9%  $158,671
6 Furnishing/Shelving Library Range $21/SF S0
7 Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range $16/SF $206,736
8 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9% $18,606
9 Miscellaneous Costs Range 5% $88,151

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs TBD

Project Cost Estimate To-Date $2,235,175

S0

S0

$1,339,145

$1,339,145

6% $80,349

8%  $113,559

15%  $229,958
$1,763,011

12%  $211,561
$26/SF $0
$20/SF $258,420
9% $23,258

8% $141,041

TBD

$2,397,291





Concept B - Library Only
Estimate
Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12, 2016
1 New Construction — Building Cost
Existing City Hall & Library 11,267 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - City Hall Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)
627 N. Adams St. - Library Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 9,249 SF
627 N. Adams St. - Library Addition

Construction Subtotal
2 General Requirements
3 Contractor Markup
4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency

Construction Cost Estimate

5 Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range 9%  $351,516
6 Furnishing/Shelving Library Range $21/SF $352,590
7 Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range $16/SF S0
8 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9% $31,733
9 Miscellaneous Costs Range 5%  $195,286

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs TBD

Project Cost Estimate To-Date $4,836,854

S0

$1,168,703

$1,798,004

$2,966,707

6%  $178,002

8%  $251,577

15%  $509,443
$3,905,729

12%  $468,687
$26/SF $436,540
$20/SF $0
9% $39,289

8% $312,458

TBD

$5,162,704





Concept B - City Hall Only
Estimate
Carroll Public Library: Preliminary Cost Model | Updated: December 12, 2016
1 New Construction — Building Cost
Existing City Hall & Library 11,267 SF
112 E. Fifth St. - City Hall Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 7,541 SF + 5,380 SF (basement)
627 N. Adams St. - Library Renovation

Existing Commercial Savings Bank 9,249 SF
627 N. Adams St. - Library Addition

Construction Subtotal
2 General Requirements
3 Contractor Markup
4 Design/Bid/Construction Contingency

Construction Cost Estimate

5 Professional Fee (bldg. & site) Range 9% $155,722
6 Furnishing/Shelving Library Range $21/SF S0
7 Furnishing/Shelving City Hall Range $16/SF $180,272
8 FFE Design/Spec Fee Range 9% $16,224
9 Miscellaneous Costs Range 5% $86,512

Soil Borings/Topo Boundary Survey
Construction Testing
Computers/IT

AV Systems

Interior Signage

10 Moving/Phasing Costs TBD

Project Cost Estimate To-Date $2,168,975

$1,314,256

S0

S0

$1,314,256

6% $78,855

8% $111,449

15% $225,684
$1,730,244

12% $207,629
$26/SF S0
$20/SF $225,340
9% $20,281

8% $138,420

TBD

$2,321,914






City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager &M/&Q/ W

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Cler
DATE: February 9, 2017

SUBJECT: City Debt Discussion

Susanne Gerlach, Senior Managing Consultant with PFM, plans to attend the Council meeting

on February 27, 2017, to present debt related information in a work session. The intention of

the work session is to present scenatios to fund the capital projects that have been identified in
~ the Capital Improvement Plan. Some options include:

1. Phasing the debt issuances with one issuance now (in the next one or two fiscal years)
and an additional issuance in 5 to 6 fiscal years in order to maintain the debt service
levy around its current level ($1.28014).

2. Issue debt to complete all of the projects in the next one to three fiscal years that likely
would result in an increase over the current debt service levy.

In all scenarios Council will be able to see what impact issuing the debt will have on the debt
service levy to help guide the next step in determining the next projects to complete. Please
keep in mind, this information in these projections are based upon a number of assumptions. If
any one of the assumptions changes, it will impact the debt service levy.

RECOMIVIENDATION Council discussion and direction on the specific scenarios they
would like to see and/or additional information Council desires to be presented at the debt
work session on February 27, 2017.







City of Carroli
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managel{/mg/LD
DATE: February 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — January 18, 2017
Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —
Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) —

LR WP

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — ‘

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tuesday of month) — January 18, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) — January 19,2017

Safety Commiittee (no regular meeting dates) —

© © N o

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

January 18, 2017 (Rescheduled)

The Carroli Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph von
Qualen, and former director Brandie Ledford (phone-in). Trustee Summer Parrott was absent. Also in
attendance were City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, Manning library director Linda Muhlbauer, and
Glidden library director Erin Wolf,

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Shields to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Auge to approve the minutes of the
December meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Rierson to approve the bills.
All voted aye.

Director’s Report: The January report will be included with the director’s report for the February
meeting.

Old Business: None.

New Business: Ledford reviewed the FY2018 proposed budget which will be put before the city council
at their next meeting. After discussion, it was moved by Shields and seconded by Auge to accept the
FY2018 proposed budget. All voted aye. Muhlbauer and Wolf then presented information about last
year’s combined county library program, “Everybody on the Same Page.” It will run from March 1 to
May 1% and has a theme of World War I. Last year’s program (book discussions, school programs, guest
speakers) was made possible by a grant obtained by the libraries of Carroll County as well as a donation
from Carroll County State Bank. Muhlbauer and Wolf requested some financial assistance from the
Carroll library. After discussion, it was moved by Rierson and seconded by Louis to allocate up to $800
from the program budget for this program. All voted aye. With the library having no director at present,
it was moved by Louis and seconded by Auge to hire Ledford on an hourly basis (retroactive to the past
week) at her previous hourly wage until after a transition of a new director. All voted aye.

It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Rierson to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:20.
Next regular meeting will be February 20, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

January 18, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Dr. Eric
Jensen, City of Carroll; Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids; Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Mike Schwabe, City of Breda. Also attending were Mary Wittry,
Director, and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

2. Agenda: Under “Other," Wittry requested the addition of the fire at the Recycling Center. With the change, Dales made the motion to approve the agenda and
Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

3. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on December 13, 2016. Motion carried, all
voting aye.

4, Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Carroll Refuse Service SGS LLC--$3915.65—2 months bills; Foth--$9199.01—
general consulting, sampling, Force Main project, and annual water quality report; Gehling Welding & Repair--$1178.94—work on glass crusher; Metro Waste
Authority--$4527 48—quarterly payment for household hazardous material program; Regional Transit Authority (Midas)--$408.00—inmate transportation;
Polking Law Office--$48.75—liability release; Rupiper Grinding--$1640.00—compost grinding; Stone Printing--$799.58-—scale tickets, toner and statements;
VT Industries--$973.19—refund for overpayment. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting

aye.

5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Anthofer made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented.
Motion carried, all voting aye.

6. Discussion/decision on Safety Management Certificate Program: DMACC in Des Moines will be hosting a Safety class at a cost of $750. Schwabe made the
motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve Mary Wittry or an alternate to attend the Safety Management Certificate Program. Motion carried, all voting aye.

7. Discussion/decision on forklift quote: Wittry discussed 2 quotes by Forklifts of Des Maines to trade in a 2005 forklift for either a new propane or electric forklift.
Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the quote for the propane forklift at $16,800. Motion carried, all voting aye.

8. Discussion/decision on Employment Resources rate increase: Wittry reported that Employment Resources has increased their client rates by $0.60 per hour
for work performed on the commingle line and stated that it has been 6 years since the last rate increase. Anthofer made the motion and Schwabe seconded
to approve the rate increase with Employment Resources. Motion carried, all voting aye.

9. Leachate Force Main/gravity sewer update: Wittry reported that there will be a meeting Friday morning at the Recycling Center with King Construction, Foth,
and the City of Carroll to discuss the remaining items of the project,

10. Landfill update: Wittry reported that Ross Rupiper sanded the landfill road and that prisoners were here last week to pick up litter.
11. Recycling update: Wittry noted that all products continue to sell and that prices have slightly increased.
12. Next meeting date: February 14, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.

13.  Other: Wittry reported the fire department was out Monday morning at the Recycling Center. The citizen convenient dumpsters were place inside over the
weekend and flammable rags in one dumpster spontaneously combusted. There was no damage fo the Recycling Center, just some water clean-up from

sprinkler and venting smoke.

14. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 p.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Respectfully submitted by:

Daniel J Halbur






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING--UNAPPROVED MINUTES

JANUARY 18, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Marty Danzer in the offices of the solid waste commission. See attached
list of attendees.

2. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

3. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the January 13, 2016 annual meeting as
presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

4. Schwabe made the motion to approve the appointment of Jeff Anthofer for a five year term on the Executive Board. Dr.
Jensen seconded the motion. Motion carried, ali voting aye.

5. Schwabe made a motion to retain all officers at their current position: Marty Danzer as Chairperson, Dr. Jensen as Vice-
Chair, and Dales as Secretary/Treasurer. Ramsey seconded the motion. Motion carried, all voting aye.

6. Wittry presented the Director's annual report, detailing the highlights of 2016 and the goals for 2017. Schwabe made the
motion to accept the Director’s report as presented. Dr. Jensen seconded the motion. Motion carried, all voting aye.

7. Commission CPA, Robert Muhlbauer, presented an overview of the 2015-2016 audit. Dales made a motion to accept the
legal report as presented and Henkenius seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

8. Wittry read a letter from the Polking Law Office—see attached, stating that there is no known pending litigation against the
commission. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabe seconded to accept the legal report as presented. Motion carried, all

voting aye.

9. Wittry presented the amended 2016-2017 budget, which was approved by the Executive Board at the December meeting.
Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the amended 2016-2017 budget as presented. Motion carried, all

voting aye.

10. Wittry presented the proposed 2017-2018 budget, which was approved by the Executive Board at the December meeting.
Wittry noted that this budget includes no tipping fee or assessment increase. Anthofer made the motion and Schwabe seconded
to accept the proposed 2017-2018 budget as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

11. Other: Wittry reported the fire department was out Monday morning at the Recycling Center. The citizen convenient
dumpsters were place inside over the weekend and flammable rags in one dumpster spontaneously combusted. There was no
damage to the Recycling Center, just some water clean-up from sprinkler and venting smoke.

12. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:53 p.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel J. Halbur






Historic Preservation Commission
City of Carroll
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, January 19, 2017

Venue: City Hall, Mayor’s room
The meeting opened at 10:00 pm. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Barbara Hackfort.

Members in attendance: Barbara Hackfort, Vicki Gach, Joni Rutten, Carolyn Siemann and Mary
Baumbhover; absent: John DeBollt.

The agenda was approved by consensus. The minutes of the October 6, 2016, meeting were unanimously
approved as emailed on motion by Joni Rutten, seconded by Carolyn Siemann.

Agenda:

Approval of Minutes from October 6, 2016 Meeting
Training: Preserve TA Summit in June

Status on 2015-2018 Project; 5™ Street and beyond
Related Business Accounts

Adjournment. Next Meeting: April 20,2017

I

President Barbara reported that the Preserve IA Summit Training will be held June 8-10 in Fort Dodge.
Members discussed attending by days. Arrangements will be finalized in May.

In the report on the Status of the 2015-2018 Street Plaque Project, Barbara reported that the current
project budget will cover W. 5% St. from Sam’s Café to the Catroll Theatre and on the north side from

Penny’s to the Medical Clinic.

A new project idea was presented. Vicki Gach had considered updating Jim Kerwin’s post card book, “Postcards
From Carroll” An additional idea is to arrange copies of all the street plaques into a bound book and offer it for
sale. Additional houses and business sites would be included. If published this year, the book would coincide with
the 150t anniversary of the platting of the city of Carroll. The book could be ready for sale in the fall and promoted

also for Christmas giving.

Various promotional plans were suggested to include pix and availability at the Chamber of Commerce, the Good
News Book Store, and giving credit to the Carroll Apothecary for sales exposure and assistance. Vicki Gach
suggested ideas of a panoramic view of the city for a cover, possibly pictures of the railroad, depot and other
locations, using color on the covers, etc. Motion was made by Mary Baumhover and seconded by Carolyn
Siemann that Vicki Gach be given credit as the Editor with her name on the cover. Motion carried. President
Barbara will discuss the project with the City Manager regarding funding arrangements. Possibilities of printing
350-500 copies were discussed. Cost estimates will be secured before moving forward.

Meeting was adjourned on motion by Vicki Gach. The next meeting will be held on April 20, 2017.
Respectfully submitted,
Secretary,

Mary Baumhover

Note: These minutes have not been officially approved







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ;urf P"&)
DATE: February 9, 2017

SUBJECT: Consider a request to initiate Zoning Text Amendments to the A-2 and A-P zoning
districts :

Carroll County and Journey Senior Services have requested the City consider initiating Zoning
Text Amendments to the A-2 and A-P zoning districts in order to facilitate the transfer of the
former Mallard View building and approximately 7 to 8 acres of land from Carroll County to

Journey Senior Services.

The property is currently zoned A-2, Agricultural District, with the overlay zoning of A-P,
Agricultural Preserve. The A-P zoning overlay requires a minimum lot size of 20 acres for
properties in the A-2 zoning district. Additionally, the A-2 zoning district does not permit nursing
homes in the district. Since Mallard View was built prior to zoning, it is permitted to continue as
a legal non-confirming use. As a legal non-confirming, the building cannot be expanded nor could
it be rebuilt if it was destroyed by more than 60%. Additionally, as a legal non-confirming use,
financing could be difficult to obtain which likely would jeopardize the project and the community
could lose the building and services.

In discussing this issue internally, two Zoning Text Amendments are needed to address these two
issues and are supported by staff. The first would be an amendment to the A-P zoning district to
permit a parcel smaller than 20 acres in size when used for commercial or institutional type of uses
and when connected to City water and sanitary sewer services. To do this, staff suggests the
addition of the following language in the A-P zoning overlay district in City Code section 170.15

paragraph 5.A:

(3) Uses in the A-P area including commercial, public facilities, institutional facilities,
group living (not including apartments), or parks that are connected and served by City of
Carroll public water and sanitary sewer systems shall have no minimum lot size except as
otherwise required by the underlying zoning district. This exception applies even with a
property is zoned Al, A2, or R.

This change would still require a 5-acre lot, as required by the A-2 zoning.






The second amendment would be to the A-2 zoning district to add dementia care as a permitted
use in the district. Suggested language by staff would be to add the following to the A-2 zoning
district in City Code section 170.12 paragraph 2:

M. Hospitals, sanitariums, rest homes, nursing homes, convalescent home, or similar
institutions that are connected and served by City of Carroll public water and sanitary
sewer systems. !

At this time, Council should simply initiate the amendment process and send the request to the
Planning and Zoning Commission for a public hearing and review on March 8", The request
would then come back to the City Council as an ordinance for a public hearing and consideration
on March 27,

RECOMMENDATION: Initiate the Zoning Text Amendment process and send the request to
the Planning and Zoning Commission for a public hearing and recommendation.






CARROLL COUNTY COURT HOUSE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CARROLL, IOWA 51401

February 6, 2017

Dear Carroll City Council members:

Carroll County is currently allowed, under existing ordinance, a non-conforming use of the county care
facility. Due to federal rules, it is not expected that clients will be housed there in the foreseeable

future.

Rather than raze the building, the county has conditionally accepted an offer for the buildings and
surrounding approx. 7 acres from a local group. The plan is to operate a dementia care center.

It is much better for the new owner to have a legal conforming use. To that end, Carroll County is
requesting that the zoning ordinance be amended to allow this type of use and a lot size of not less than
5 acres, which fits current A-2 zoning. The County plans to reserve an easement for continuing use of
the communications tower — which provides back-up for county operations as well as use by the school

district.

This minor zoning ordinance change will allow for an opportunity for a needed service, employment and
will further the goal of preserving farm land.

The Board of Supervisors hopes for the opportunity to further review the plan with each of you,
individually and as a council.

Respectfully,

é%&ﬁp{/’ K %@

Eugene Meiners
Chair, Carroll County Board of Supervisors

114 Fast 6th Street @ Carrdl| Towa 51401 @ 7127924923






Journey Senior Services

Ken and Nancy Snyder
Chad Kanne

Matt Wend|

P.O. Box 771

Carroll, lowa 51401
712-790-2660

February 8, 2017

The owners of Journey Senior Services are proposing to develop a 24-unit Dementia
Memory Care facility. Our social model of care will be a large open homelike
atmosphere where each resident will reside in a room that depicts their life’s journey.
Our facility will provide a much-needed service that will enable us to keep families close
to their loved ones, when afflicted with this terrible disease.

Alzheimer’s in lowa is the 6" leading cause of death, with an estimated 63,000 currently
affected with the disease. Expected increase in diagnosis’s by 2025 is 17.7%.

We support the County’s request for a zoning text amendment to the City of Carroll's
zoning code that specifically permits a commercial use in the A-P overlay district on a
parcel that is 7 to 8 acres in size, which is less than the normal 20-acre parcel as
required by the A-P overlay district.

Additionally, nursing homes and similar uses, similar to what existed at Mallard View, is
not a permitted use in the underlying A-2 zoning district. While the use can remain as a

“legal non-conforming use” we support the County’s request to add nursing homes and

similar uses as permitted use in order for future additions on the site and for the building
to be rebuilt on the site in case of destruction.

Thank You for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Journey Senior Services






CHAPTER 170 ZONING REGULATIONS

170.12 A-2, AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT.

1. Statement of Intent. This district is intended to accommodate areas
predominately agricultural in character or undeveloped for urban use and which are
beyond the corporate limits but which fall in the extended area set out in the 28E
Agreement between the City of Carroll and Carroll County for zoning, platting and
building code control.

2. Principal Permitted Uses. A building or premises shall be used only for the
following purposes:
A. Agricultural purposes including necessary buildings and structures

which shall be used for agriculture including but not limited to farming,
dairying, pasturage, horticulture, floriculture and animal and poultry
husbandry and the necessary accessory uses for packing, treating and storing,
the produce, provided, however, that the operation of any such accessory uses
shall be secondary to that of normal agricultural activities.

B. Public parks, playgrounds and recreational areas.

C. Public utility and public service installations and facilities.

D. Cemeteries of 10 acres or more in size. .

E Churches, chapels or parish houses located not less than 20 feet from

any side lot line in any “R” District.

F. Any building or structure occupied or used for nursery, elementary,
junior high or high schools, public libraries and similar public cultural uses
located not less than 20 feet from any side lot line.

G. Sale of nursery and greenhouse products.

H. Railroad rights of way and trackage, not including switching, storage,
terminal facilities or freight yards.

L Single Family detached dwellings.
J. Transformer stations or booster or pressure regulating stations
without service yard or storage.
K. Accessory buildings and uses incidental to the principal use,
including outdoor swimming pools.
L. Private parking areas.

3. Special Uses: The following special uses are permitted in the “A-2” District

only in accordance with the provisions set forth hereinafter.
A. Home occupations.

B. When granted Special Use Permit by the Board of Adjustment after
consultation with the Planming and Zoning Commission:

(1) Sanitary landfills, in accordance with County and State
regulations except that no sanitary landfill shall be operated within
1,320 feet of any “R” District.

(2) Removal and loading of minerals, sand and gravel, including
equipment, buildings or structures for screening, crushing, mixing,

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
- 1045 -






CHAPTER 170 : ZONING REGULATIONS

washing or storage located not less than 500 feet from any “R”
District and suitably distant or properly screened from any designated
scenic highway.

(3) Privately operated country clubs, golf courses, marinas or
docking facilities, guest ranches, swimming clubs, riding stables,
lakes, resorts or similar recreational uses provided that any principal
or accessory building in connection therewith shall be located above
flood hazard elevation and not less than 200 feet from any lot in an

“R” District.
(4) Airports and landing fields.
4. The following minimum or maximum requirements shall be observed:
A. Lot area: The minimum lot area shall be 5 acres.

B. Lot width: 300 feet minimum

C. Front Yard: 80 feet minimum along state and federal roads 60 feet
minimum along other public roads.

D. Side Yards: 30 feet minimum
E. Rear Yard: 100 feet minimum

F. The maximum height for a principal structure shall be 30 feet and 15
feet for an accessory structure, except as provided in Section 170.32(1).

5. Off-Street Parking Requirements: Two per unit required for single family
dwelling; and for all other permitted uses as required in Section 170.34.

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
- 1046 -






CHAPTER 170 ZONING REGULATIONS

170.15 A-P, AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT.

1. Statement of Intent. This District is an overlay zoning that may be used in
addition to existing zoning such as A or R Districts. Its intent is threefold:

A. To preserve agricultural use of land in areas beyond the corporate
limits but which fall in the area set out in the 28E Agreement between the
City of Carroll and Carroll County for zoning control.

B. To encourage the ordered development of housing in those areas
immediately adjacent to existing housing within and abutting the city. ‘

C. To avoid the many problems inherent in the development of 5 acre
lots in areas not adjacent to current development. These problems include
“hop-scotch” developments that are difficult to provide with city services as
the city expands, and “land-locking” of areas resulting from development of
land abutting roadways with no planned access to inner lots.

2. Exceptlon for existing homes. This ordinance shall have no effect on homes
or platted lots in existence as of the date of enactment or the ordinance by the City of
Carroll.

3. Principal Permitted Uses. A building or premise shall be used only for the
purposes designated by the underlying zoning.

4. Special Uses. The special uses that are permitted in the A — P Overlay
District shall be those allowed by, and according to the procedures provided in, the
underlying zoning.

P

5. Minimum Requirements.
A. Lot size.
(1) No lot less than 20 acres will be allowed in A-P areas zoned Al
or A2,

(2) A-P areas also zoned R are prohibited from having lots or parcels
greater than 2 acres but less than 20 acres. Minimum lot size must
conform to the designated zoning.

B. Width requirements. No lot in any A-P area also zoned A may have
road or street frontage less than 300 feet, measured at the street.

6. Corridor Preservation. No lot in any A-P area may be platted, and no building
permit shall be issued, that would deny future access to interior areas within any
quarter quarter section. As a minimum, there must be left in any quarter quarter
section sufficient land for a future 100-feet wide access lane or road to parcels not on
street or road frontage, and no plat, survey or subdivision shall be approved which
fails to preserve such a corridor of access.

7. Off-Street Parking Requirements. Off-street parking requirements shall be as
permitted by the underlying zoning.

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
- 1051 -







COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the January 9, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $492,133.93. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following licenses and permits:
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine)
and Sunday Sales — Dollar General Store #2756
e Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine
(includes Native Wine) and Sunday Sales — Wal-Mart Supercenter #1787
e Renewal of Class “B” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service —
Charlie’s Steakhouse — Swizzle Stick Lounge — Carrollton Centre
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
*khkkhk Kk Kk Kk kx
Joe Rossiter, Carroll Chamber of Commerce Program Director, presented their FY 2018
funding request to Council. No Council action taken.
*kkhk Kk Kk Kk k
Shannon Landauer, Carroll Area Development Corporation Executive Director, presented

their FY 2018 funding request to Council. No Council action taken.

* Kk Kk ik *k





It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1701,
Supplemental Services Agreement #2 with Confluence for the Corridor of Commerce Downtown
Streetscape Phase 8 Project. The Design Services Agreement fees with Supplemental Services

Agreement #1 and #2 are as follows:

Design Services Agreement $ 65,500.00
Supplemental Services Agreement #1 23,540.00
Supplemental Services Agreement #2 12,900.00
Total Design Contract Amount $101,940.00

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1702, Accepting
the Design Services Agreement in the amount of $19,550.00 with Confluence for a Monument
Signage Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1703, Farm
Lease with Justin A. Hoffman. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1704, Agreement
with City Attorney Dave Bruner to adjust the monthly retainer from $600 to $650, hourly work
from $125/hour to $135/hour and litigation work from $145/hour to $150/hour. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I S I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the Court Street Resurfacing — 2016 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
*k kk Kk Kk ok
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to reschedule the meeting with OPN
Architects to review the existing feasibility study and cost estimate to the regular February 13,
2017 council meeting. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
*khkkhk Kk Kk Kk kx
City Engineer/Public Works Director Randy Krauel led a work session with Council

discussing competitive bidding laws. No Council action taken.

* Kk k* Kk kK%





It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 6:38 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 26, 2017

The Carroll City Council met in special session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present. Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

* Kk Kk kX Kk %k

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok k k kK K
Council began discussions on the FY 2017/2018 budget proposal. Greg Siemann, Airport
Commission Member, Nikki Heuton, Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool Executive
Director, Stacy Venteicher, RSVP Director, Melanie Miller, Foster Grandparent Director, and
Barbara Hackfort and Vicki Gach, Carroll Historic Preservation Commission Members,
addressed Council regarding their FY 2017/2018 funding requests. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 9:30 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 30, 2017

The Carroll City Council met in special session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present. Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

* Kk Kk kX Kk %k

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok k k kK K
Council continued discussions on the FY 2017/2018 budget proposal. Tom Feldman,
Region XII COG Transit Director, Mary Baumhover, Board of Director President Community of
Concern Food Pantry, Albina Tigges and Christy Anthofer, New Opportunities/Carroll County
Family Development Center representatives, and Jacob Fiscus, Library Board of Trustees
President, addressed Council regarding their FY 2017/2018 funding requests. No Council action
taken.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Haley, to increase the funding to the Carroll Area
Child Care Center and Preschool by $3,000 to $17,000 for FY 2017/2018. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to increase the funding to the Foster
Grandparent Program by $1,500 to $3,000 for FY 2017/2018. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






~ City of

,,

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager *,“V\@?/M}
i )
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk {7/}

E

DATE: February 8, 2017

SUBJECT: FY 2017/2018 Budget — Set Public Hearing Date

After the Council’s budget work sessions, a few changes were made. For the FY 2018 requests,
Council approved allocating an additional $3,000 to the Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool
and an additional $1,500 to the Foster Grandparent Program. Also, updated project costs were
received for the Third Street Resurfacing Project and were incorporated. There was an increase in both
anticipated expenses and grant revenue.

Attached is a copy of the State of Iowa budget forms that includes the public hearing notice to be
published in the Daily Times Herald no later than Friday, March 3, 2017 for a public hearing date of
March 13, 2017. The notice summarizes the actual revenues and expenses for FY 2016, re-estimated
revenues and expenses for FY 2017, and proposed FY 2018 revenues and expenses as well as the
proposed tax levy ($11.59800) for FY 2018. Once the public hearing date is set, the maximum
expense amounts and tax levy for FY 2018 will also be set.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the proposed FY 2017/2018 budget
which includes setting March 13, 2017 as the date for a public hearing for the proposed
FY 2017/2018 budget and directs the City Clerk to publish said public hearing notice.






Aug-18

Form 635.1 Depariment of Management

Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes 1 I

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 Resolution No.:
The City of: Carroll County Name: CARROLL Date Budget Adopted:
(Date} xuhtior
The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopting a budget for next fiscal year, as ized on this and the supporting pages.

Attached is Long Term Debt Schedule Form 703 which lists any and alf of the debt service obligations of the City.

712-792-1000

Telephons Number e Synatu
County Auditor Date Stamp January 1, 2016 Property Valuations
With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric Last Officlal Gensus
Regular 2a 481,091,110 2 471,623,092 | 10,103 I
DEBT SERVICE 3a 515,496,419 3 506,028,401
Ag Land 4a 447,978

TAXES LEVIED

(A) (8) (C}
Code Dollar Request with Property Taxes
Sec Utility Replacement Levied Rate

Limit Purpose

(384)
12(8)  0.67500 Contract for use of Bridge

12(40)  0.95000 Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit

12(11)  AmtNec Rent, Ins. Maint of Civic Center

12(12)  0.13500 Opr & Maint of City owned Civic Center
12(13)  0.06750 Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project
12014y o2r000  Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15)
12(15)  0.06750 Levee Impr. fund in special charter city
12{17)  AmtNec Liability, property & seif insurance costs
1221) AmtNec  Support of a Local Emerg.Mgmt.Comm.
(384) Voted Other Permissible Levies

i2(1)  0.13500 Instrumental/Vocal Music Groups

12(2) 081000 Memorial Building I ¢
12(3)  0.13600 Symphony Orchestra

12(4)  0.27000 Cultural & Scientific Facilities

12(5)  As Voted County Bridge

12(6)  1.35000 Missi or Missouri River Bridge Const.

12(9)  0.03375 Aid to a Transit Company

12(16)  0.20500 Maintain Institution received by gift/devise
12(18)  1.00000 City Emergency Medical District

12(20)  0.27000 Support Public Library

jolooloojoio|o

28E.22  1.50000 Unified Law Enforcement 24
Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25 4,101,838
3s41  3.00375 Ag Land 26 3.00375

Do Not Add

Total General Fund Tax Levies (25 + 26)
Special Revenue Levies
3848  0.27000 Emergency (if general fund at levy limit)

0

3846  AmtNec Police & Fire Retirement 29 230,506
Amt Nec FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) 30 425,580 417,203
Rules AmtNec  Other Employee Benefits 31 201,286 197,322
Total Employee Benefit Levies (29,30,31) 32 862,000 845,03
Sub Total Special Revenue Levies  (28+32) 33 862,000 845,031
Valuation
386 As Req With Gas & Elec Without Gas & Elec : i
SSMID1 ®) 0
SSMID2 © .. 3 _ o mmemn 0
SSMID3 @ ® _ 0
8SMID4 @ ® 0
8SMID5 @& ® 0
SSMID6 @ 0
SSMID7 w e T 0
SSMID8 o® 0
Total Special Revenue Levies 39 862,000
844 AmtNec  Debt Service Levy 76.10(6) 40 659,906 40 647,787 70 1.28014
3847 0.67500 Capital Projects  (Capital Improv. Reserve) 41 41 0 0
Total Property Taxes (27+39+40+41) 42 5,625,090 42 5,515,274 72 11.59800

COUNTY AUDITOR - I certify the budget is in compliance with ALL the following:
Budgets that DO NOT meet ALL the criteria below are not statutorily compliant & must be returned to the city for correction.

The prescribed Notice of Public Hearing Budget Estimate (Form 631.1) was lawfully published, or posted if appli and i filed proof was
2) Budget hearing notices were published or posted not less than 10 days, nor more than 20 days, prior to the budget hearing.

3) Adopted property taxes do not exceed published or posted amounts.

4) Adopted expenditures do not exceed published or posted amounts in each of the nine program areas, or in total.

5) Number of the resolution adopting the budget has been included at the top of this form.

6) The budget file uploaded to the SUBMIT Area matched the paper copy certified by the city to this office.

7) The long term debt schedule (Form 703) shows sufficient payment amounts to pay the G.0. debt certified by the city to this office.

{ Counly Audior )






CHECK CITY VALUATIONS

Taxable Valuations By Class By Levy Authority
100% Valuations By Class By Levy Authority

Commercial & Industrial Replacement Claim Estimation

This sheet has been designed to allow each city to estimate the amount of property tax reimbursement that will be received from the State for each fund.

The City of Carroll
A) B (C) (D)
Commercial - Non-TIF  Commerical - TIF Industrial - Non-TIF Industrial - TIF
1 Taxable] i 122,636,892 | 1:11111132,536;194 12,061,082 100,555
2 100% Assessed 12011111:39,878,346 | i) 32,536,194 13,412,375 100,555
REPLACEMENT $ FILLS TO:
3 General Fund $150,598 |[REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (C)
4 Special Fund $31,648 |REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (D)
5 Debt Fund $22,611 [REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (F)
6 | Capital Reserve Fund $0 |REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (G)

REPLACEMENT PAYMENT PERCENTAGE

Beginning in FY 2017-2018, the amount of commercial & industrial replacement payments paid by the State of lowa to local governments becomes
limited by the total amount of payments made in FY 2016-2017. This limitation of total dollars available for repayment of commercial & industrial
replacement claims may cause all payments to local governments to be pro-rated. The amount of proratation necessary for the budget year will not be

known until August, but the dropdown below will allow the estimated commercial & industrial replacement payments to be reduced by a selected
proration percentage.

To reduce that estimated amount of commercial & industrial replacement payment budgeted for the coming fiscal year, complete an esitmation of the
replacement payment above. Once complete, select a proration percentage from the list below. The proration percentage will limit the amount of
estimated replacement payment budgeted. This will hopefully prevent an over estimation in the budget year revenues.

* Please input the amount of revenue being received from any grants or reimbursements from the State of lowa, excluding the replacement amounts
on lines 3 through 6 above. Separate the revenues by fund receiving the money.

A (B) (C) ) (E) F)
General Special Revenue TIE Sp. Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Proprietary

Other State Grants & Reimbursements —l 18] $6.604: | $4,095] [ | $1,020,000:]






Form FBW

Department of Management

Fund Balance Worksheet for City of Carroll
TIF Total Grand
General Special Rev Special Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent | Government | Proprietary Total

(1) (A) B (C) (D) (E) (G) (H) (1) (J)
*Annual Report FY 2016 ” - - | \ . | ,
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 (pg 5, line 134) * 1 3,549,536 2,392, ,170 1,825,629 1,791,887 454,978 10,078,802 8,263,422 18,342,224
Actual Revenues Except Beg Bal (pg 5, line 132) * 2 7,599,663 3,694,771 907,877 1,120,573 3,581,396 20,337 16,924,617 5,503,329 22,427,946
Actual Expenditures Except End Bal (pg 12, line 259) * 3 7,086,099 3,172,063 911,402 2,850,790 2,561,695 0 16,582,049 6,539,397 23,121,446
Ending Fund Balance June 30 (pg 12, line 261) * 4 4,063,100 2,915,310 60,645 95,412 2,811,588 475,315 10,421,370 7,227,354 17,648,724

T Special

2) General Spec Rev Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary | Grand Total

*_Re-Estimated FY 2017 - - . .
_Beginning Fund Balance 5 4,063,100 2,915,310 60,645 95,412 2,811,588 475,315 10,421,370 7,227,354 17,648,724
Re-Est Revenues 6 7,316,171 3,740,538 812,839 1,058,986 6,044,667 21,700 18,994,901 7,464,760 26,459,661
Re-Est Expenditures 7 8,864,144 5,340,350 894,050 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 20,921,594 7,408,663 28,330,257
Ending Fund Balance 8 2,515,127 1,315,498 -20,566 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 8,494,677 7,283,451 15,778,128
TIF Special

(3) General Spec Rev Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary | Grand Total

i Budget FY 2018 LJ P oy oy s oy )
_Beginning Fund Balance 9 2,515,127 1,315, , 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 8,494,677 7,283,451 15,778,128
Revenues 10 7,414,492 3,780,067 814,052 1,091,031 5,686,082 17,200 18,802,924 5,039,809 23,842,733
Expenditures 11 7,929,205 3,414,489 711,068 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 17,958,618 4,947,039 22,905,657
Ending Fund Balance 12 2,000,414 1,681,076 82,418 84,717 4,976,143 514,215 9,338,983 7,376,221 16,715,204
*  The figures in section (1) are taken from FORM F-66(1A-2) STATE OF IOWA FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

*x

The remaining two sections are filled in by the software once ALL worksheets are completed.






Form 631 E P1 CITY OF CarI'O" Department of Management
RE-ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1
RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES GENERAL REVENUE REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT| PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) (J) (K)
PUBLIC SAFETY T

Police Department/Crime Prevention

1,562,529

5,800

Jail

1
2 0 0
Emergency Management 3 0 0
Flood Control 4 0 0
Fire Department 5 111,611 111,611 137,180
Ambulance 6 0 0
Building Inspections 7 144,706 144,706 139,039
Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 208,007 208,007 181,353
Animal Control 9 0 0
Other Public Safety 10 53,500 53,500 2,505
TOTAL (lines 1-10) 11 2,080,353
PUBLIC WORKS
Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks 12 42,155 811,925
Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13 0
Street Lighting 14 173,000 173,000 164,178
Traffic Control and Safety 15 0 0
Snow Removal 16 114,130 114,130 125,259
_Highway Engineering 17 0 0
Street Cleaning 18 31,477 31,477 19,539
Airport (if not Enterprise) 19 171,500 171,500 162,400
Garbage (if not Enterprise) 20 642,980 642,980 639,722
Other Public Works 21 258,734 160,590 419,324 341,575
TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 1,288,369 1,118,122 2,406,491 2,065,192
HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
Welfare Assistance 23
City Hospital 24
Payments to Private Hospitals 25
Health Regulation and Inspection 26
Water, Air, and Mosquito Control 27
Community Mental Health 28
Other Health and Social Services 29 111,945 111,945 100,325
TOTAL (lines 23 - 29) 30 111,945
CULTURE & RECREATION i
Library Services 31 488,644 12,000 500,644 426,023
Museum, Band and Theater 32 56,765 56,765 10,538
Parks 33 728,360 728,360 458,282
Recreation 34 1,885,523 8,000 1,893,523 1,488,541
Cemetery 35 180,998 180,998 137,320
Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36 0 0
Other Culture and Recreation 37 1,000 1,000 412
TOTAL (lines 31-37) 38 3,341,290 20,000 3,361,290 2,521,116

1,568,329

1,478,254






Form 631 E P2

CITY OF

Carroll

RE-ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2

Department of Management

RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending 2017 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES CONT. GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT | PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) .(ﬁ). (H) (N (J) (K)

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Community Beautification

Economic Development 40 69,525
Housing and Urban Renewal 41
Planning & Zoning 42
Other Com & Econ Development 43
: 44

TOTAL (lines 39 - 44)

129,925

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mayor, Council, & City Manager

28,701

Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 474,411
Elections 48 5,000
_Legal Services & City Attorney 49 44,685
City Hall & General Buildings 50 94,091
Tort Liability 51 287,147
Other General Government 52 267,100
TOTAL (lines 46 - 52) 53 1,201,135 0 0
DEBT SERVICE 54 S

Gov Capital Projects 55 3,921,187

TIF Capital Projects 56 839,525

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 4,760,712

TOTAL Governmental Activities Expenditures
(lines 11+22+30+38+44+52+53+54)

1,062,338

26,115

474,411 433,467
5,000 5,034
44,685 38,445
94,091 84,484
287,147 274,473
267,100 112,924
1,201,135 974,942
1,062,338 2,850,790
3,921,187 2,417,868
839,525 133,827
4,760,712 2,551,695

15,119,989

13,147,922

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF

Water Utility

1,309,891 1,309,891 1,092,471

Sewer Utility 1,094,256 1,094,256 627,902
Electric Utility 0 0
Gas Utility 0 0
Airport 0 0
Landfill/Garbage 0 0
Transit 0 0
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 0 0
Housing Authority 0 0
Storm Water Utility 6,500 6,500 147,530
Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 0 0
Enterprise  DEBT SERVICE 681,320 681,320 875,300
Enterprise  CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,762,241 2,762,241 1,988,345
Enterprise  TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS 0 0
TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE EXPENDITURES (lines 56 - 68) 5,854,208 5,854,208 4,531,548
TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES ™ (fines 58+74) 8,153,017 1,143,922 0 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 5,854,208 20,974,197 17,679,470
Regular Transfers Out 711,127 4,196,428 i 1,067,455 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan Transfers Qut 894,050 487,000 1,381,050 1,974,469
Total ALL Transfers Out 711,127 4,196,428 894,050 0 0 0 1,554,455 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total Expenditures and Other Fin Uses (lines 73+74) 78 8,864,144 5,340,350 894,050 1,062,338 4,760,712 0 7,408,663 28,330,257 23,121,446

Ending Fund Balance June 30

79

2,515,127]

1,315 498]

-20,566

92.060]

4,095,543

“497.015

7,283,451

15,778,128

17,648,724

THE USE OF THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION 1S VOLUNTARY. SUCH EXPENDITURES DO NOT REQUIRE AN AMENDMENT. HOWEVER THE ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF THE CAPITAL PROJECT
MUST HAVE APPEARED ON A PREVIOUS YEAR'S BUDGET TO OBTAIN THE SPENDING AUTHORITY. THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION CAN NOT BE FOR AYEAR PRIOR TO THE ACTUAL YEAR.
CONTINUING APPROPRIATIONS END WITH THE ACTUAL YEAR. SEE INSTRUCTIONS.






Form 631.D0

SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) ) (K}

CITY OF

RE-ESTIMATED REVENUES DETAIL
RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending

Department of Management

Fiscal Years

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Taxes Levied on Property

835,500

Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year

Net Current Property Taxes (line 7 minus line 2)

835,500

Delinquent Property Taxes

6

653,230

TIF Revenues

Other City Taxes:
Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes

Utility francise tax  gfowa Code Chapter 364.2)

5,521,865 5,459,701
o] o]
5,521,865 5,459,701
0 0

806,041

896,827

68,000 69,352
Parimutuel wager tax 0 o]
Gaming wager tax 0 0
Mobile Home Taxes Q 0
Hotel/Motel Taxes 220,000 258,272
Other Local Option Taxes 1,469,848 1,469,848 1,400,002
Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 1,469,848 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 64,775 82,998
Use of Money & Property 10,975 77,180 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental: :

Federal Grants & Reimbursements

Road Use Taxes

Other State Grants & Reimbursements

1,212,360|:

36,287

4748

23,726

Local Grants & Reimbursements

1,212,360

1,248,571

Subtotal - Intergovernmental (lines 76 thru 19)

1,248,647

4,748

23,726

Charges for Fees & Service:
Water Utility

Sewer Utility

Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Parking

Airport

Landfill/Garbage

Hospital

Transit

Cable TV, Internet & Telephone

Housing Authority

Storm Water Utility

Other Fees & Charges for Service

5,000

Subtotal - Charges for Service (lines 271 thru 33)

5,000f::

Special Assessments

Miscellaneous

11,565

Other Financing Sources:

485,383 290,791
65,644
1,945,518

1,436,500 1,436,500 1,398,764
2,128,000 2,129,000 2,047,445
o] 0

0 0

9] 0

0 0

520,000 511,518

¢] 0

0 46,370

4] 0

4] 0

256,500 256,500 260,109
1,150,949 1,162,961

0 3,822,000 5.482,949 5,427,168
0 0

67,300 477,085 381,897

Regular Operating Transfers In 159,003::::: 352,736 999,695 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan  Transfers In 29,294 864,756 1,381,050 1,874,469
Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 159,003 0 382,030 1,864,451 7,356,060 5,441,976
Proceeds of Debt  (Excluding TIF Intemal Borrowing 1,633,829 2,281,985 910,000
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 0 0
Subtotal-Other Financing Sources gines 35 thru 38) 158,003 0 382,030 3,498,280 9,638,045 6,351,976

Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance

(lines 3, 4,5, 12, 13, 14, 19, 33, 34, 35, & 39)

3.740,538]

7,464,760

26,459,661

22,427,846

Beginning Fund Balance July 1

2,915,310

60,645

7,227,354,

17,648,724

18,342,224

TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE finos 41+42)

6,655,848

873,484

1,154,398

14,692,114

44,108,385

40,770,170






Form 631 A P1

CITY OF Carroll

EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1

Fiscal Year EndiLgL 2018

Department of Management

Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT [PROPRIETAR 2018 2017 2016
(A (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) U] W) (K) L)
PUBLIC SAFETY |

i
1,618,308

Police Department/Crime Prevention 1

Jail 2

Emergency Management 3

Flood Controf 4

Fire Department 5 119,686

Ambulance 6

Building Inspections 7 150,749

Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 214,928

Animal Control 9

Other Public Safety 10 3,500
TOTAL (lines 1-10) 11 2,107,171

PUBLIC WORKS

Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks 12 §

Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13

Street Lighting 14 185,000

Traffic Control and Safety 15

Snow Removal 16 113,130
_Highway Engineering 17

Street Cleaning 18 31,477
_Airport (if not Enterprise) 19 183,900

Garbage (if not Enterprise) 20 668,980

Other Public Works 21 226,989 163,385

TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 1,307,024

HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES

Welfare Assistance

_City Hospital

_Payments to Private Hospitals

Health Regulation and Inspection

Water, Air, and Mosquito Control

Community Mental Health

Other Health and Social Services

TOTAL (fines 23 - 29)

CULTURE & RECREATION
Library Services

Museum, Band and Theater

Parks
Recreation 1,624,473
Cemetery 35 143,490
Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36
Other Culture and Recreation 37 950
TOTAL (lines 31 -37) 38 3,001,523 113,000

0 0

0 0

0 0

119,686 111,611

0 0
150,749 144,706 139,039
214,928 208,007 181,353
0 0 0
3,500 53,500 2,505
2,112,971 2,086,153 1,938,331

889,967

854,080

612,519

0 0 0

185,000 173,000 164,178
0 0 0

113,130 114,130 125,259
0 0 0

31,477 31,477 19,539
183,800 171,500 162,400
668,980 642,980 639,722
390,374 419,324 341,575

2,462,828 2,406,491

2,085,192

503,945

500,644

426,023

21,826 56,765 10,538
751,839 728,360 458,282
1,692,473 1,893,523 1,488,541
143,490 180,998 137,320

0 0 0

950 1,000 412
3,114,523 3,361,290 2,521,116






Form 631 AP2

Fiscal Year Ending 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES CONT. GENERAL | REVENUES | REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT |PROPRIETARY] 2018 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F) (G) (H) (1) ) (K) (L)
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT i

CITY OF Carroll

EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2

Department of Management

Community Beautification 39

Economic Development 40 71,000
Housing and Urban Renewal 41 2,500
Planning & Zoning 42 1,000

.Other Com & Econ Development

TIOTAL (lines 39 - 44)

133,900
GENERAL GOVERNNMENT
Mayor, Council, & City Manager 46
Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 521,277
Elections 48 10,000
_Legal Services & City Attorney 49 45,094
City Hall & General Buildings 50 83,798
Tort Liability 51 301,504
Other General Government 52 67,800
TOTAL (lines 46 - 52) 53 1,058,142 0 0
DEBT SERVICE 54 1,098,374
Gov Capital Projects 55 : 2,497,482
TIF Capital Projects 56 2,308,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 0 0 4,805,482

TOTAL Government Activities Expenditures
(lines 11+22+30+38+45+53+54+57) 58

1,274,604

1,098,374 4,805,482

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF

Water Utility 59

0

71,000 69,525 66,150
2,500 0 21,685
1,000 1,000

59,400

433,467

10,000 5,000 5,034
45,094 44,685 38,445
83,798 94,091 84,484

301,504 287,147 274,473
67,800 267,100 112,924

1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942

1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790

2,497,482 3,921,187 2,417,868

2,308,000 839,525 133,827

4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695

14,807,665

15,119,989

1,412,857

1,412,857 1,309,891 1,092,471

Sewer Utility 60 1,221,922 1,221,922 1,094,256 627,902
Electric Utility 61 0 0 0
Gas Utility 62 0 0 0
Airport 63 0 0 0
Landfill/Garbage 64 0 0 0
Transit 65 0 0 0
Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 66 0 0 0
Housing Authority 67 0 0 0
Storm Water Utility 68 6,500 6,500 6,500 147,530
Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 69 0 0 0
Enterprise  DEBT SERVICE 70 688,000 688,000 681,320 675,300
Enterprise  CAPITAL PROJECTS 71 650,000 650,000 2,762,241 1,988,345
Enterprise  TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS 72 0 0 0
TOTAL Business Type Expenditures (fines 59 - 73) 73 3,979,279 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES (lines 58+74) 74 7,729,205 1,274,604 0 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 3,979,279 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Regular Transfers Qut 75 200,000 2,139,885 402,760 2,742,645 5,975,010 3,467,507
Internal TIF Loan / Repayment Transfers Out 76 711,068 565,000 1,276,068 1,381,050 1,974,469
Total ALL Transfers Out 77 200,000 2,139,885 711,068 0 0 0 967,760 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total Expenditures & Fund Transfers Out gnes75+78) 78 7,929,205 3,414,489 711,068 4,947,039 22,905,657 28,330,257 23,121,446

Ending Fund Balance June 30 79

2,000,414]

1,681,076

82,418 514,215

4,976,143

7,376,221

16,715,204

15,778,128

17,648,724

* A continuing appropriation is the unexpended budgeted amount from a prior year's capital project. The entry is made on the Con Approps page that must accompany the budget forms if used. SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE.






Form 631 B

(A)

CITY OF

Carroll

REVENUES DETAIL

Department of Management
The last two columns will fill in once
the Re-Est forms are completed

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Taxes Levied on Property

4,022,456

Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year

Net Current Property Taxes (line 7 minus fine 2)

4,022,456

Delinquent Property Taxes

TIF Revenues

Other City Taxes:

Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes 6 80,728 16,96

Utility franchise tax__ (fowa Code Chapter 364.2) 7 70,000

Parimutuel wager tax 8

Gaming wager tax 9

Mobile Home Taxes 10

Hotel/Motel Taxes 11 220,000

Other Local Option Taxes 12 1,486,7

Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 13 370,728 1,503,70

Licenses & Permits 14 65,375
Use of Money & Property 15 56,575 10,975
Intergovernmental:

Federal Grants & Reimbursements

Road Use Taxes

Other State Grants & Reimbursements

157,202

35,743

12,119

22,611

Local Grants & Reimbursements

62,967

Subtotal - Intergovernmental (lines 16 thru 19)

220,169

1,243,051

22,611

Charges for Fees & Service:
Water Utility

__Sewer Utility

Fiscal Year Ending 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(& G) (H) (U] W) (K) (L)

5,

¥ I}

b s

0 0 0
5,515,274 5,521,865 5,458,701
0 0 0

813,552 806,041 896,827

0

68,000 69,352

0 0

0 0

0 0 0

220,000 220,000 258,272

1,486,737 1,469,848 1,400,002

1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626

65,375 64,775 82,998

80,700 161,550 161,343 153,235

690,000

780,000

340,562

I
14

1,489,500|

1,207,308 1,212,360 1,248,521
1,235,556 485,383 290,791

62,967 61,967 65,644
3,195,831 2,539,710 1,945,518

1,436,500

1
1,398,764

__Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Parking

Airport

Landfill/Garbage

546,000

Hospital

Transit

Cable TV, Internet & Telephone

Housing Authority

Storm Water Utility

Other Fees & Charges for Service

1,158,760

Subtotal - Charges for Service (lines 27 thru 33)

1,704,760

Special Assessments

Miscellaneous

Other Financing Sources:
Regular Operating Transfers In

37

175,725

798,704

162,70

2,128,000 2,129,000 2,129,000 2,047,445
0 0 o

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 o]

546,000 520,000 511,519

0 0 0

0 0 46,370

0 0 0

0 0 0

256,500 256,500 256,500 260,109
1,163,760 1,150,949 1,162,961

3,875,000 5,584,760 5,492,949 5,427,168
0 0 0

67,300 267,625 477,085 381,887

2,742,645

5,975,010

3,467,507

Internal TIF Loan Transfers In 38 565,000 681,809 1,276,068 1,381,050 1,974,469
Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 39 798,704 162,704 0 1,631,982 0 1,016,809 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Proceeds of Debt (Excluding TIF Internal Borrowing) 40 2,333,500 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 41 0 0 0

Subtotal-Other Financing Sources fines 38 thru 40) 42 798,704 162,704 3,965,482 1,016,809 6,352,213 9,638,045 6,351,976

Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance

I

(lines 3, 4, 5, 13, 14, 15, 20, 34, 35, 36, & 41) 43 7,414,492 3,780,067 814,052 1,091,031 5,686,082 17,200 5,039,809, 23,842,733 ,459, 427,
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 44 2,515,127 1,315,498 ~20,566 92,060 4,095,543 497,015 7,283,451 15,778,128 17,648,724 18,342,224
TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE (ines 42443 45 9,929,619 5,085,565 793,486 1,183,081 9,781,625 514,215 12,323,260 39,620,861 44,108,385 40,770,170






Form 635.2A

C ITY 0 F Cal"rO I I Department of Management
ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 Fiscal Years
TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS | PERMANENT |PROPRIETARY] 2018 2017 2016
(A) (B) C D E F G (H) (1 J K
Revenues & Other Financing Sources i il il
Taxes Levied on Property 1 4,022,456 845,031|i 647,787 0 5,515,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes 3 4,022,456 845,03 647,787 0 5,515,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 1 813,552 806,041 896,827
Other City Taxes 6 370,728 1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 7 65,375 [ 65,375 64,775 82,998
Use of Money and Property 8 56,575 10,975 80,700 161,550 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental 9 220,169 1,243,051 0 3,195,831 2,539,710 1,945,518
Charges for Fees & Service 10 1,704,760 3,875,000 5,584,760 5,492,949 5,427,168
‘Special Assessments 11 0 Of 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 175,725 67,300' 267,625 477,085 381,897
Sub-Total Revenues 13 6,615,788 17,490,520 16,821,616 16,075,970

Other Financing Sources: i

Total Transfers In 14 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976

Proceeds of Debt 15 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000

Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 16 OI 0 0 0
Total Revenues and Other Sources 17 7,414,492 17,200 23,842,733 26,459,661 22,427,946

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 18 ,107, X 2,112,971 2,086,153 1,938,331
Public Works 19 1,307,024 1,155,804 0 2,462,828 2,406,491 2,065,192
Health and Social Services 20 121,445 0 0 121,445 111,945 100,325
Culture and Recreation 21 3,001,523 113,000 0 3,114,523 3,361,290 2,521,116
Community and Economic Development 22 133,900 0 0 133,900 129,925 145,531
General Government 23 1,058,142 0 0 1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942
Debt Service 24 0 0 0 1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790
Capital Projects 25 0 0 0 4,805,482 4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695
Total Government Activities Expenditures 26 7,729,205 1,274,604 0 4,805,482 14,907,665 15,119,989 13,147,922
Business Type Proprietray: Enterprise & ISF 27 | | 3,979,279 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
Total Gov & Bus Type Expenditures 28 729,205 1,274,604 0 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 3,979,279 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Total Transfers Out 29 200,000 2,139,885 711,068 0 0 0 967,760 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total ALL Expenditures/Fund Transfers Out 30 3,414,489 711,068 1,098,374 4,805,482 0 4,947 039 22,905,657 28,330,257 23,121,446
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over 31 i

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Qut

_Beginning Fund Balance July 1

2,515,127

1,315,498

92,060

4,095,543

797,

83

451 1

5,778,128

17,648,724

18,342,224

Ending Fund Balance June 30

2,000,414

1,681,076 82,418

84,717

4,976,143

514,215

7,376

,221 1

6,715,204

15,778,128

17,648,724






Form 703

Departrment of Management

LONG TERM DEBT SCHEDULE
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, TIF BONDS, REVENUE BONDS, LOANS, LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENTS
Fiscal Year
City Name: Carroll 2018
Date Bond Reg./ Total Paid from
Amount Type of Certified to Debt Principal Interest Paying Agent | Obligation Funds OTHER THAN Amount Paid
Debt Name of Debt County Resolution Due FY Due FY Fees Due FY Due FY Current Year Current Year
Issue Obligation Auditor Number 2018 2018 2018 2018 Debt Service Taxes Debt Service Levy
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) +G) *(H) =() =) =(K})
(1)|Aquatic Center Refunding 1,770,000 G0 03/27/2015 1520 260,000 23828 500 284,328 284,328 0
(2)|2016A GO Bonds - Streets/Rec Weight Room 910,000 GO 03/17/2016 1616 260,000 2210 1,000 263,210 98,709 164,501
(3)|2016B GO Bonds - Cemetery Bldg/Third St Storm 2,290,000 GO 11/15/2016 1681 315,000 25,058 500 340,558 55431 285,127
(4)|SRF Loan - WWTP 10,998,000 NON - GO 584,000 91,000 13,000 688,000 688,000 0
(5)|PROPOSED FY 20174 - Monument/Trails 415,000 60 205,000 4778 500 210,278 210,278
) NO SELECTION 0 0
@ NO SELECTION 0 0
@ NO SELECTION 0 0
© NO SELECTION 0 0
(10) NO SELECTION 0 0
a1 NO SELECTION 0 0
12 NO SELECTION 0 0
13 NO SELECTION 0 0
(14) NG SELECTION 0 0
(15) NO SELECTION 0 0
(16) NO SELECTION 0 0
an NO SELECTION 0 0
(18) NO SELECTION 0 0
19) NO SELECTION 0 0
(20) NG SELECTION 0 0
21 NO SELECTION 0 0
22 NO SELECTION 0 0
23) NO SELECTION 0 0
24) NO SELECTION 0 0
25) NO SELECTION 0 0
26) NO SELECTION 0 0
@n NO SELECTION 0 0
28) NO SELECTION 0 0
| (29) NO SELECTION 0 0
(30) NO SELECTION 0 0
TOTALS 1,624,000 146,874 15,500 1,786,374 1,126,468 659,906






Form 631.1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BUDGET ESTIMATE

Depariment of Management

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

, lowa

Council Chambers, Farner Govt Bldg

City of Carroll
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at
on 03/13/2017 at 5:16 PM
(Date) xx/xx/xx (hour)

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below.
Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or viewed at the offices of the Mayor,

City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is

11.59800

3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part

of the proposed budget.

712-792-1000
phone number

Laura A. Schaefer

City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Budget FY
2018

Re-estimated FY
2017

Actual FY
2016

(a)

(b)

O]

Revenues & Other Financing Sources

5,459,701

23,842,733

Taxes Levied on Property 1 5,515,274 5,521,865
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes 3 5,515,274 5,521,865 5,459,701
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 813,552 806,041 896,827
Other City Taxes 6 1,886,553 1,757,848 1,728,626
Licenses & Permits 7 65,375 64,775 82,998
Use of Money and Property 8 161,550 161,343 153,235
Intergovernmental 9 3,195,831 2,639,710 1,945,518
Charges for Fees & Service 10 5,584,760 5,492,949 5,427,168
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 267,625 477,085 381,897
Other Financing Sources 13 2,333,500 2,281,985 910,000
Transfers In 14 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
Total R d Other S 15 26,459,661 22,427,946

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

3|

1:

Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out

Public Safety , s , , ) s
Public Works 2,462,828 2,406,491 2,065,192
Health and Social Services 121,445 111,945 100,325
Culture and Recreation 3,114,523 3,361,290 2,621,116
Community and Economic Development 133,900 129,925 145,631
General Government 1,058,142 1,201,135 974,942
Debt Service 1,098,374 1,062,338 2,850,790
Capital Projects 4,805,482 4,760,712 2,551,695
Total Government Activities Expenditures 14,907,665 15,119,989 13,147,922
Business Type / Enterprises 3,979,279 5,854,208 4,531,548
Total ALL Expenditures 18,886,944 20,974,197 17,679,470
Transfers Out 4,018,713 7,356,060 5,441,976
22,905,657 28,330,257

23,121,446

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

693,500

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 937,076 -1,870,596
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 15,778,128 17,648,724 18,342,224
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 16,715,204 15,778,128 17,648,724







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

N
<
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager (\’\/}Q

FROM: Greg Schreck, Fire Chief /j ,j{
DATE: February 8, 2017
SUBJECT: Firefighter Resignation and Appointment
At its regular business meeting, held January 9, 2017, the Fire Department accepted the resignation
of Firefighter Pat Venteicher, effective February 1, 2017. Pat has faithfully served the Department

and community fot eighteen years. His hard work, experience and dedication will be missed by all
members who have setved with him.

As a result of the vacancy cteated by Venteicher’s resignation, the Department accepted Brady
Vandetberg as a membet of the Depattment, subject to Council approval and successful completion
of the requited physical examination.

, N: Mayor and City Council acceptance of the resignation of Volunteer
Fitefighter Pat Venteicher and approval of Brady Vanderberg as a member of the Fire Department.

GLS:ds







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

- - Jii+9
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager |
n
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk/}{i@?é
DATE: February 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Historical Building Air Handling and A/C Unit Replacement Project

Pre Bid Estimate: FY 2017 budget - $16,000

On February 7, 2017, five bids were received for the replacement of the Historical Building air
handling and A/C unit. Following is a summary of the bids:

Bidder Bid Amount
Drees Company $19,294.00
Carroll Control Systems Inc. $12,200.00
Haberl Plumbing and Heating, Inc, $14,800.00
Knobbe Plumbing & H.V.A.C. $15,500.00
Scheck’s Plumbing Heating $16,149.00

Carroll Control Systems, Inc. is lowest bid that meets the specifications that were outlined in
the bid documents.

It is anticipated the replacement will be completed by May 31, 2017.
RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the bid from Carroll Control

Systems Inc. to replace the Historical Building air handling and a/c unit at their bid amount of
$12,200.00.







Police Department

Brad Burke, Chief of Police

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ‘f\;\f*&"\*\)
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police @/E
DATE: February 8, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Kerp’s
223 Fast 5™ Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

Carroll Can Redemption

301 Main Street
Class “C” Beer Permit

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMOTO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager | | {

#

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk /bﬁ
DATE: February 6, 2017 ;

SUBJECT: Monument Signage Project and Trail Improvements — Not to Exceed $415,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes
e Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Proposition to Authorize a Loan
Agreement and the Issuance of Notes to Evidence the Obligations of the City
Thereunder

In the FY 2018 budget proposal, there is a proposed debt issuance not to exceed $415,000 for a
monument signage project and trail improvements. These projects are considered general corporate
purpose projects. It is anticipated that the debt will be sold after July 1, 2017. The debt is structured
for a three (3) year repayment. '

The FY 2018 budget proposal also includes an estimate of principal and interest to be repaid and
incorporated into the proposed FY 2018 tax levy. In order to include this into the FY 2018 tax levy, a
public hearing needs to be conducted and a pre-levy resolution approved prior to adopting the FY
2018 budget.

Attached is a resolution to set a public hearing to issue the debt. The proposed date for public hearing
is the next regularly scheduled Council meeting of February 27, 2017. If you have any questions,
please call me or stop by City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution setting
public hearing date for February 27, 2016 and directing City Clerk to publish said notice.






ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Not to exceed $415,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes

. Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the proposition to authorize a Loan
Agreement and the issuance of Notes to evidence the obligations of the City
thereunder.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO JOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY.






February 13, 2017

The City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, met in regular session, in the Council
Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Jowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the above date.
There were present Mayor , in the chair, and the following named
Council Members:

Absent:

Vacant:

ok ok % ok %k ok






Council Member introduced the following
Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $415,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA (FOR GENERAL CORPORATE PURPOSES), AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF", and moved that the same
be adopted. Council Member seconded the motion to
adopt. The roll was called and the vote was,

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $415,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA (FOR GENERAL CORPORATE
PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that the City of Carroll, Iowa,
should provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to the amount of not to exceed $415,000, as authorized by
Sections 384.24A and 384.26, of the Code of Towa, for the purpose of providing funds to
pay costs of carrying out general corporate purpose project(s) as hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service
Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population of more than 5,000 but not more than
75,000, and the Notes for these purposes do not exceed $700,000; and

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes, issued to evidence the obligation of the City thereunder, it is necessary
to comply with the provisions of the Code of lowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of

.






the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the Council proposes to take
action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral and/or
written objections from any resident or property owner of the City to such action; and

WHEREAS, before the Notes may be issued, it is necessary to comply with the
provisions of Chapter 384 of the Code of Iowa, and to publish a notice of the proposal to
issue such Notes and the right to petition for an election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council meet in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th
Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the 27th day of February, 2017, for the purpose of
taking action on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not
to exceed $415,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for general corporate
purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay the costs of the
acquisition, construction, and installation of a monument signage project, and the
construction and reconstruction of trail improvements and shall bear interest at a rate not
exceeding the maximum specified in the attached notice.

Section 2. That the Clerk is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be
made of a notice of the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English
language, published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in the City. The
publication to be not less than ten clear days nor more than twenty days before the date of
the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes.

Section 3. The notice of the proposed action to issue Notes shall be in substantially
the following form:






(To be published February 15)

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE
PROPOSED  AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN
AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $415,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL
LOAN NOTES OF THE CITY (FOR GENERAL
CORPORATE PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE
ISSUANCE THEREOF

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
will hold a public hearing on the 27th day of February, 2017, at 5:15 P.M., in the Council
Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at which meeting the Council
proposes to take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the
issuance of not to exceed $415,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for general
corporate purposes, bearing interest at a rate of not to exceed nine (9) per centum per
annum, the Notes to be issued to provide funds to pay the costs of the acquisition,
construction, and installation of a monument signage project, and the construction and
reconstruction of trail improvements. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan
Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service Fund.

At any time before the date of the meeting, a petition, asking that the question of
issuing such Notes be submitted to the legal voters of the City, may be filed with the Clerk
of the City in the manner provided by Section 362.4 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the
provisions of Sections 384.24A and 384.26 of the Code of Iowa.

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any
resident or property owner of the City to the above action. After all objections have been
received and considered, the Council will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof,
take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of the
Notes to evidence the obligation of the City thereunder or will abandon the proposal to
issue said Notes.

This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, as
provided by Sections 384.24A and 384.26 of the Code of Towa.






Dated this 15th day of February, 2017.

City Clerk, City of Carroll, Iowa

(End of Notice)






PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of February, 2017.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk






CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OF CARROLL )

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, do hereby certify that
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken
by the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the
attachment, which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended
or rescinded in any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in
accordance with a notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely
served on each member of the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent
place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal
office of the Council pursuant to the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter
21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-
four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and with members
of the public present in attendance; I further certify that the individuals named therein were
on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City offices as indicated
therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and
that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the
incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the
individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this
day of , 2017,

City Clerk, City of Carroll, Iowa

(SEAL)\

01324660-1110275-060






CERTIFICATE

STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OF CARROLL )

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am now and was at the times hereinafter
mentioned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the City of Carroll, in the County of
Carroll, State of Iowa, and that as such Clerk and by full authority from the Council of the
City, I have caused a

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $415,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION
CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, AND THE
HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE THEREOF

of which the clipping annexed to the publisher's affidavit hereto attached is in words and
figures a correct and complete copy, to be published as required by law in The Daily Times
Herald, a legal newspaper published at least once weekly, printed wholly in the English
language, published regularly and mailed through the post office of current entry for more
than two years and which has had for more than two years a bona fide paid circulation
recognized by the postal laws of the United States, and has a general circulation in the City,
and that the Notice was published in all of the issues thereof published and circulated on

the following date:

, 2017.

WITNESS my official signature this day of , 2017.

City Clerk, City of Carroll, Iowa

(SEAL)

01324660-1\10275-060







City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

LA
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager {;@&/\r{l
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works K
DATE: Febtuary 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Thitd Street Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016
Group “A” West Basin
Change Otrder No. 1

Duting consttuction of the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “A” West Basin
project, conditions encountered dictated changes to the plans. The changes, along with proposed
costs, are detailed in the attached proposed Change Order No. 1 and summarized as follows:

1. Relocate sanitary sewer service to 620 W. 3 Street due to conflict with $4,828.59
proposed storm sewer.

2. Relocate water service to 620 W. 3* Street due to conflict with proposed $1,525.46
storm sewet,

3. Place extra depth concrete at five patches to match existing pavement thickness. $9.573.72

Total $15,927.77

The proposed Change Order changes the contract price as follows:

Original Contract Price $1,368,237.55
Change Otrdet No, 1 $15,927.77
Contract Price with Change Order $1,384,165.32

The Contract full completion date was November 15, 2016. Contract work is not completed at this
time. No change in contract time is included in proposed Change Order No. 1.

Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change Otdet
No. 1 to the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “A” West Basin project
Contract.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






CITY OF CARROLL

CHANGE ORDER
NO.1

PROJECT: THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 GROUP "A" WEST BASIN

OWNER: City of Carroll OWNER'S Conttact No.: Resolution #1642
CONTRACTOR: King Contracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF ISSUANCE: February 9, 2017 EFFECTIVE DATE: Februaty 13, 2017

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:
Description: See Attached
Reason for Change Order:  See Attached

Attachments; Attachment A

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:

$ 1,368,237.55 Full Completion: November 15, 2016

Net Increase (Decrease) from previous Change
Orders No. -- to --:

$ 0.00

Net change from previous Change Orders No. -- to
No. --:
Full Completion: 0 Days

Contract Price priot to this Change Order:

$ 1,368,237.55

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Full Completion: November 15, 2016

Net Increase Peerease) of this Change Order:

$ 15,927.77

Net increase (decrease) this Change Order:

Full Completion: 0 Days

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders:

Contract Times with all approved Change Otrders:

$ 1,384,165.32 Full Completion: November 15, 2016
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
City of Catroll City of Carroll King Contracting, LL.C
d/b/a King Consttuction
By: By: By: _
Randall M. Krauel, City Engineer Eric P. Jensen, Mayor (Authorized Signature)

Date: February 8, 2017 Date: February 13, 2017 Date:






THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016
GROUP “A” WEST BASIN

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
ATTACHMENT A

Desctription:

1.1 Lower 75 feet of 4-inch sanitary sewer setvice to GSC Juergens Feed, LLC, 620 W. 3"
Street.

1.2 Lower 2-inch watet service to GSC Juergens Feed, LLC, 620 W. 3" Street.

1.3 Placed extra depth concrete (10” and 12” thickness) at five patches on Third Street.

Reason for Change Order:

1.1 Existing sanitaty sewet setvice conflict with proposed storm sewer.
1.2 Existing watet service conflict with proposed storm sewer.
1.3 Existing stteet thickness exceeded planned replacement thickness.
Cost:
Ttem Estimated Unit Extended
No. Description Unit Quantity Price Price
1.1 Sanitary Sewer Service Ea. 1 $4,828.59 $4,828.59
1.2  Water Service Ea. 1 $1,525.46 $1,525.46
1.3 Concrete CY. 74.1 $129.20 $9,573.72

Total Change Otder No. 1 v $15,927.77







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

. ‘ WS
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager i)

FROM: Randall M. Ktrauel, Director of Public Wotks SPIK
DATE: February 2, 2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intetsection Improvement
Agreement for U-STEP Project

The Iowa Department of Transportation (Department) has prepared and submitted an Agreement
for an Urban-State Traffic Engineering Program (U-STEP) Project (copy attached). The funding is
to widen U.S. 30 and replace the traffic signal at the intersection with Grant Road.

Utban-State Traffic Engineeting Program funds are provided for reimbursement of eligible
construction and right-of-way costs in the ratio of 55% Department funds to 45% City funds, up to
a maximum amount in Department funds of $400,000 for a linear imptovement. The currently
estimated project costs and funding are detailed on the attached spreadsheet.

» Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolutlon Accepting the Iowa Department of Transportation Agreement for Urban-State Traffic
Engineering Program Project for the U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements.

RMK:ds

attachments (3)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AGREEMENT NO. 03-17-USTEP-003 FOR URBAN-STATE TRAFFIC ENGINEERING
PROGRAM PROJECT FOR US. 30 AND GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION

IMPROVEMENT.
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:
That the Iowa Depattment of Transportation Agreement No. 03-17-USTEP-003 for Urban-

State Traffic Engineeting Program project for U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements
is accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of

the City.

Passed and Approved by the Carroll City Council this 13" day of Febtuary, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






US 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements

Revenue
Interest
WUF
Misc.
Other
LOST
TSIP
USTEP

Total

Expenditure
Eng. Feasibility
Eng. Design, Base
Eng. Design, Prelim.
Eng. Design, Other
Eng. Design, Final
Eng. Const. Stake
Eng. Lab
Eng. Const.
Legal
ROW/Easements
Const. - Casey's
Const. - US 30-Grant
Misc.

Total

Estimated 11-12
$1,105.20
$3,585.00

$137,900.00
$85,000.00
$2,226.00
$740,271.00 $1.00
$716,000.00
$49.00

12-13 13-14
$83.18
$165,901.00
$6,545.00
$300,000.00
$952.00
$91.50
$2,681.75
$157,571.18
$4,850.00
$88.00 $4,900.00

$525.22

$2,904.00
$32,692.00
$132.00

$893.54
$650,000.00

$43,176.55

$250.00

$3,108.30

$61,079.45

$2,123.50

$582,698.82

$500,000.00
$400,000.00

$85,000.00

$716,000.00

12-29-16

Total

$4,610.24
$815,901.00
$1,105.20
$6,545.00
$300,000.00
$500,000.00
$400,000.00
$2,028,161.44

$3,585.00
$2,904.00
$137,900.00
$132.00
$0.00
$2,123.50
$341.50
$85,000.00
$4,907.75
$740,271.00
$4,850.00
$716,000.00
$5,037.00
$1,703,051.75






April 2008

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AGREEMENT FOR
URBAN-STATE TRAFFIC ENGINEERING PROGRAM
(U-STEP) PROJECT

City: Carroll
Project No.: UST-030-2(167)—4A-14

lowa Department of Transportation
Agreement No.: 03-17-USTEP-003

Staff Action No.: 17-0475

This is an agreement between the city of Carroll, (hereinafter called Recipient) and the lowa Department
of Transportation (hereinafter called Department) to enter into an agreement for joint or cooperative
action after appropriate action by ordinance, resolution, or otherwise pursuant to the laws of the

governing bodies involved.

The Department provides funds through the Urban-State Traffic Engineering Program (U-STEP), a
cooperative program for safety or operational improvements on primary road extensions. The
Department has made these funds available for reimbursement and will share eligible construction and
right-of-way costs in the ratio of 55% Department funds to 45% local funds, up to a maximum amount in
Department funds of $200,000 for a “spot improvement” or $400,000 for a “linear improvement”.

A “spot improvement” shall mean a limited improvement project such as intersection reconstruction or
signalization; and a “linear improvement” shall mean an improvement project such as street or highway

widening or reconstruction which spans two or more intersections.
The Recipient proposes to develop and complete the following described linear improvement project:

Roadway improvement to widen US 30 and replace the traffic signal at the intersection with Grant Road.
This project will be combined with the Traffic Safety project number CS-TSF-1125(115)--85-14. The TSIP
funding will be the primary source and used first. The U-STEP funding will be applied toward the

remaining cost.

Pursuant fo the terms of this agreement, applicable statutes, and Administrative Rules, the Department
agrees to provide U-STEP funding to the Recipient for the authorized and approved costs for eligible
items associated with project improvements as described above.

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises contained in this agreement, the parties agree
as follows: :

1. The Recipient shall be the lead local governmental agency for carrying out the provisions of this
agreement and shall be responsible for the development and completion of the U-STEP project.

2. All notices required under this agreement shall be made in writing to the Department and the
Recipient’s contact person. The Department’s contact person shall be the District 3 Local
Systems Engineer. The Recipient’s contact person shall be the City Public Works Director.

3. The estimated total of eligible construction and right-of-way cost for this project is'$ 1,237,000 .
If, upon completion of final plans, the Recipient’s cost estimate exceeds the preliminary total
estimate contained herein by 20% or more, the increased cost must be approved by the
Department prior to advertisement for bids. Extra work, requested subsequent to the contract
letting, must also be approved by the Department prior to commencement of the extra work.






U-STEP Agreement

Page 2

4, If any part of this agreement is found to be void and unenforceable, then the remaining provisions
of this agreement shall remain in effect.

5. This agreement is not assignable without the prior written consent of the Department.

6. This agreement, and the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B, constitutes the entire agreement

between the Department and the Recipient. No representations, promises, or warranties have
been made by either party that is not fully expressed in this agreement. Any change or alteration
to the terms of this agreement must be made in the form of an addendum to this agreement
which shall be effective only upon written approval of the Department and the Recipient.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed this Agreement as of the date shown
opposite its signature below:

City: Carroll

By: Date

Title

l, , certify that | am the Clerk of the city of
Carroll, and that , who signed said

Agreement for and on behalf of the Recipient was duly authorized to execute the same by

virtue of a formal resolution duly passed and adopted by the Recipient, on the day

of

Signed:

Date
City Clerk of Carroll, lowa :

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Highway Division

By: Date
Brian J. Catus, P.E.
Local Systems Engineer
District 3






March 2012
EXHIBIT A

Standard Provisions for U-STEP or C-STEP Project Agreements

1. In accordance with lowa Code Chapter 216, the Recipient shall not discriminate against any
person on the basis of race, color, creed, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national

origin, religion, pregnancy, or disability.

2. The project plans, specifications, and engineer's cost estimate for the project shall be prepared
and certified by a registered Professional Engineer licensed in the State of lowa. The Recipient
shall submit the plans, specifications, and other contract documents to the Department for review
and approval. If the project will be let by the Department, the most recent edition of the lowa DOT
Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction shall be used. The Recipient shall
also follow the Department's letting procedures. If the project will be let by the Recipient, the
project may utilize the lowa DOT Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction,
the Urban Standard Specifications for Public Improvements, or specifications developed by the

Recipient. A

3. The Recipient shall use positive efforts to solicit bids from and to utilize Targeted Small Business
(TSB) enterprises as contractors and ensure that the contractors make positive efforts to utilize
these enterprises as subcontractors, suppliers, or participants in the work covered by this
agreement. Efforts shall be made and documented in accordance with Exhibit B.

4, The Recipient shall obtain agreements, as needed, from railroad and utility companies and shall
obtain project permits and approvals, when necessary, from the lowa Department of Cultural
Affairs (State Historical Society of lowa; State Historic Preservation Officer), lowa Department of
Natural Resources, U.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, etc. -

5. If right-of-way must be acquired for the project, the Recipient shall negotiate and secure the
necessary right-of-way using the most appropriate of the following methods:

A. When right-of-way is to be acquired, before acquisition procedures are begun, the
Recipient shall meet staff from the Department’s Office of Right of Way (ROW) to assure
compliance with the U.S. Code, the lowa Code, and 761 lowa Administrative Code (IAC)
Chapter 111; and determine what parcels, if any, are to be acquired in the name of the
Department and what parcels, if any, in the name of the Recipient. :

B. Should eminent domain proceedings be required, the Recipient will condemn or appeal in
the name of the Recipient or the Department, whichever applies. The project letting may
not be held until the Recipient has certified that the right-of-way has been acquired.

Upon completion of the acquisition for each parcel, all original documents for the
acquisition shall be delivered to and become the property of the Department.

C. The Recipient will meet with the Department’s Office of Right of Way staff to determine
who shall be responsible for demolition and/or property management functions.

D. In accordance with 761 IAC Section 150.3(1){b), the Recipient will be responsible for
providing, without cost to the Department or the project, all right-of-way which involves
dedicated streets or alleys, and other Recipient -owned lands, easements, and rights in
land except park lands, subject to the condition that the Department will reimburse the
Recipient for the value of improvements situated on said Recipient -owned lands if any.
The Recipient has apprised itself of the value of these lands and, as a portion of its
participation in the project, voluntarily agrees to make such lands available without further

compensation.

6. The Recipient as well as its contractors, if any, agree to maintain all books, documents, papers,
accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to all costs incurred under this Agreement and
to make such materials available at their respective offices at reasonable times during the
Agreement period and for 3 years from the date of the final payment under the Agreement, for

inspection by the Department.






Exhibit A
Page 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Recipient shall be responsible for obtaining all applicable permits from the Department, such
as the Right to Occupy and/or Perform Work Within the Department’s Right-of-Way, Permit of
Access , Utility Accommodation, Right to Install and Maintain Traffic Control Devices, and/or other
construction permits required for the project prior to advertisement for bids.

For projects let by the Department, the Recipient shall submit to the District an acceptable Project

‘Development Certificate (Form 730002), plans, specifications, and cost estimate by the dates

specified in the most current edition of Instructional Memorandum (1.M.) 3.005, Project
Development Submittal Dates and Information. The Recipient shall also follow the Department’s
letting procedures. For projects let by the Recipient, the Project Development Certificate, plans,
specifications, and cost estimate shall be submitted to the District at least 4 weeks prior to
advertisement for bids.

Upon Department acceptance of the Project Development Certificate, final plans, proposal forms,
specifications, and cost estimate, the Department will give the Recipient a written notice to
proceed with the project. If the project will be let by the Recipient, advertisement for bids shall not
be made until a written notice to proceed is received from the Department. After receiving the
Department’s approval, the Recipient shall advertise for bidders, hold a public letting, and provide
adequate supervision for the construction work performed under the contract. The Recipient shall
submit 2 copies of the bid tabulations and the letting documents to the Department for
concurrence prior to formal action in the award of the contract.

If the Recipient lets the project, as described herein, the Recipient shall include in their Notice to
Bidders that Sales Tax Exemption Certificates will be issued, as provided for by lowa Code
section 423.3, subsection 80. The Recipient shall be responsible for obtaining the sales tax
exemption certificates through the lowa Department of Revenue and Finance. The Recipient
shall issue these certificates to the successful bidder and any subcontractors to enable them to
purchase qualifying materials for the project free of sales tax.

The project must be let to contract within 2 years of the date this agreement is approved by the
Department. If not, the Recipient may be in default, for which the Department may revoke funding
commitments. This agreement may be extended for a period of 8 months upon receipt of a
written request from the Recipient at least 30 days prior to the 2 year deadline.

The Recipient will be responsible for the initial costs of the construction. The Recipient shall
prepare and submit to the Department a detailed billing statement of materials, installation, and
construction costs incurred by the Recipient. Billing statements may be submitted periodically
during progress of the work. Design, inspection, and administration costs will be the
responsibility of the Recipient. If said statement and documentation are in proper form, the
Department will promptly reimburse the Recipient for eligible project costs, less a withholding
equal to 5% of the State share of construction costs, taking into account the limitations as stated
in the agreement. If, upon final audit or review, the Department determines the Recipient has
been overpaid, the Recipient shall reimburse the overpaid amount to the Department. After the
final audit or review is complete and after the Recipient has provided all required paperwork, the
Department will release the State funds withheld.

Signs and other traffic control devices necessary for construction of the project shall be in
accordance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways
(MUTCD) per 761 IAC Chapter 130. The safety of the general public shall be assured through
the use of proper protective measures and devices such as fences, barricades, signs, flood
lighting, and warning lights as necessary.

If a detour is necessary, the Recipiént will designate and sign the route at no cost to the project.
The Department will cooperate if primary highways are involved.

Parking shall be prohibited on the minor street approaches for a distance of 35 feet in advance of
the stop signs and/or crosswalks and on the exit sides of the minor streets for a distance of 35
feet beyond the stop signs and/or crosswalks. These parking restrictions shall go into effect at
such time as the project is completed and opened to through traffic.





Exhibit A
Page 3

16. Upon completion of the project, the Recipient’s engineer will certify that the project was
completed in substantial compliance with the plans and specifications set out in this agreement
before receiving final reimbursement of Department funds.

17. The Recipient shall provide to the Department 3 copies of the "as-built" project plans, within 8
months after the project is built.

18. The Recipient shall have ownership of traffic signals constructed with this project and shall
operate them at its expense so long as signal protection is considered by either party as
necessary at said location. If considered by both parties as no longer necessary at said location,
the signals are to be removed by the Recipient at the Recipient’s expense, and may be installed
at another location acceptable to both parties and shall be owned and operated at the expense of

the Recipient.

19. The Recipient shall submit a final detailed billing statement to the Department no later than 1.year
after the date the Department concurs in the acceptance of the completed construction. If a final
detailed billing statement is not submitted to the Department by the Recipient in the 1 year period,
the Department will close the project's financial records without making additional reimbursement
to the Recipient unless a time extension is requested. The time extension should be requested in
writing by the Recipient and approved by the Department, at least 30 days prior to the 1 year

deadline.

20. The Recipient agrees to indemnify, defend, and to hold the Department harmless from any action
or liability arising out of the design, construction, maintenance, placement of traffic control
devices, inspection, or use of this project. This agreement to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless applies to all aspects of the Department’s application review and approval process, plan
and construction reviews, and funding participation.

21. In case of dispute concerning the terms of this agreement, the parties shall submit the matter to
arbitration pursuant to lowa Code Chapter 879A. Either party has the right to submit the matter to
arbitration after 10 days notice to the other party of their intent to seek arbitration. The written
notice must include a precise statement of the dispute. The Department and the Recipient agree
to be bound by the decision of the appointed arbitrator. Neither party may seek any remedy with
the State or Federal courts absent exhaustion of the provisions of this paragraph for arbitration.






April 2012
EXHIBIT B

UTILIZATION OF TARGETED SMALL BUSINESS (TSB) ENTERPRISES
* ON NON-FEDERAL AID PROJECTS
(THIRD-PARTY STATE-ASSISTED PROJECTS-LET LOCALLY)

In accordance with lowa Code Section 19B.7 and 541 lowa Administrative Code (IAC) Chapter 4, it is the policy of the lowa
Department of Transportation (lowa DOT) that Targeted Small Business (TSB) enterprises shall have the maximum
practicable opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts financed in whole or part with State funds.

Under this policy, and for locally let projects, the Recipienfshal! be responsible to make a positive effort to solicit bids or
proposals from TSB firms and to utilize TSB firms as contractors or consultants. The Recipient shall also ensure that the
contractors or consultants make positive efforts to utilize TSB firms as subcontractors, subconsultants, suppliers, or

participants in the work covered by this agreement.

The Recipient’s “positive efforts” shall include, but not be limited to:

1. Obtaining the names of qualified TSB firms from the lowa Department of Inspections and Appeals (515-281-7102)
or from its website at: http://dia.iowa.gov/page?.html.

2. Notifying qualified TSB firms of proposed projects involving State funding. Notification should be made in sufficient
time to allow the TSB firms to participate effectively in the bidding or request for proposal (RFP) process.

3. Soliciting bids or proposals from qualified TSB firms on each project, and identifying for TSB firms the availability of
subcontract work.

4. Considering establishment of a percentage goal for TSB participation in each contract that is a part of this project

and for which State funds will be used. Contract goals may vary depending on the type of project, the
subcontracting opportunities available, the type of service or supplies needed for the project, and the availability of

qualified TSB firms in the area.

5. For construction contracts:

Including in the bid proposals a contract provision titled “TSB Affirmative Action Responsibilities on Non-
Federal Aid Projects (Third-Party State-Assisted Projects)” or a similar document developed by the Recipient.

This contract provision is available on-line at:

a.

http://iwww.dot.state.ia.us/local_systems/publications/tsb_contract_provision.pdf

b. Ensuring that the awarded contractor has and shall follow the contract provisions.

6. For consultant contracts:
a. Identifying the TSB goal in the Request for Proposal (RFP), if one has been set.

b. Ensuring that the selected consultant made a positive effort to meet the established TSB goal, if any. This
should include obtaining documentation from the consultant that includes a list of TSB firms contacted; a list of
TSB firms that responded with a subcontract proposal; and, if the consultant does not propose to use a TSB
firm that submitted a subcontract proposal, an explanation why such a TSB firm will not be used.

The Recipient shall provide the lowa DOT the following documentation:

1. Copies of correspondence and replies, and written notes of personal and/or telephone contacts with any TSB
firms. Such documentation can be used to demonstrate the Recipient’s positive efforts and it should be placed in

the general project file.
2. Bidding proposals or RFPs noting established TSB goals, if any.

3. The attached “Checklist and Certification.” This form shall be filled out upon completion of each project let by the
Recipient and forwarded to: lowa Department of Transportation, Civil Rights Coordinator, Office of Employee

Services, 800 Lincoln Way, Ames, 1A 50010.






April 2012

CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
For the Utilization of Targeted Small Businesses (TSB)
On Non-Federal-aid Projects (Third-Party State-Assisted Projects-L.ocally Let)

Recipient: Project Number:

County: Agreement Number:

1. Were the names of qualified TSB firms obtained from the lowa Department of Inspections and Appeals? 0 YES 0O NO

If no, explain

2. Were qualified TSB firms notified of project? OYES ONO

If yes, by O letter, [Itelephone, O personal contact, or O other (specify)

If no, explain

3. Were bids or proposals solicited from qualified TSB firms? 0 YES ONO

If no, explain

4. Was a goal or percentage established for TSB participation? 0O YES 0O NO

If yes, what was the goal or percentage?

if no, explain why not:

5. Did the prime contractor or consultant use positive efforts to utilize TSB firms on subcontracts? 0O YES 0NO

If no, what action was taken by Recipient?

Is documentation in files? OYES ONO

6. What was the dollar amount reimbursed to the Recipient

from the lowa Department of Transportation? 3
What was the final project cost? $
What was the dollar amount performed by TSB firms? $

Name(s) and address(es) of the TSB firm(s)

(Use additional sheets if necessary)

Was the goal or percentage achieved? DYES ONO

If no, explain

As the duly authorized representative of the Recipient, | hereby certify that the Recipient used positive efforts to utilize TSB
firms as participants in the State-assisted contracts associated with this project.

Title

Signature Date










City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manages /oY o
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ?’W‘K
DATE: February 7,2017
SUBJECT: Water Rates

The proposed F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget includes a 5% water revenue increase. The need for the revenue
increase resulted from the proposed capital improvements. Attached are two versions of a proposed
otdinance increasing water rates. The first includes current charges with changes highlighted. The
second is a clean copy of the proposed ordinance.

The proposed metered water rate increases are summarized as follows:

Monthly/100 C.F.

Proposed
Description Cutrrent 07-01-17
Minimum charge $4.75 $5.00
0 C.F. to 200 C.F. $2.45 $2.57
201 C.F. to 800 C.F. $2.40 $2.52
801 C.F. to 2,700 C.F. $2.30 $2.42
Above 2,700 C.F. $2.25 $2.36
Irrigation Water Service
Minimum Chatge $4.75 $5.00
All water used $3.25 $3.42

Typical monthly water costs as a result of the proposed rate increase are as follows:

Usage — C.F. Current Proposed % Change
Small User 200 $9.65 $10.14 5.08
Medium User 800 $24.05 $25.26 5.03
Latge User 2,700 $67.75 $71.24 5.15
Large User 50,000 $1,132.00 $1,187.52 4.90

The proposed ordinance also includes service fee increases for regular working houts and off-duty
hours. The increases are proposed to cover salary and personnel expenses. The increases proposed
are from $30.00 to $40.00 during regular working houts and from §40.00 to $55.00 duting off-duty
houts.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and adoption of the
ordinance amending Water Rates.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO WATER RATES.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 02, of the Code of Otrdinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.02 RATES AND SERVICE. Water setvice shall be furnished at the following monthly rates
by the City:

1. All water use except irrigation water service as defined in Subsection 2:
Rates for watet service billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum chatge of $4:75- $5.00 per account per month.
B. The first 200 cubic feet of water used pet month, $245 $2.57 per 100 cubic

feet.
C. The next 600 cubic feet of water used per month, $2:49 $2.52 per 100 cubic
feet.
D. The next 1,900 cubic feet of water used per month, $230 $2.42 per 100
cubic feet.
E. All ovet 2,700 cubic feet of water used per month, $2:25 82.36 per 100 cubic
feet.
2. Watet setvice shall be furnished at the following monthly rates for irrigation water
service by the City:

For irrigation water service billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum chatge of $4:75 $5.00 pet account per month.
B. All water used per month, $3:25 $3.42 per 100 cubic feet.

Irrigation water setvice is defined as metered water that is primarily for outdoor use
including, but not limited to, itrigation; use that does not include a sanitary sewet service
chatge; and use for which the wastewater is not discharged into the sanitary sewet system.

Meter rates shall be figured on the nearest ten (10) cubic feet.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 03, of the Code of Otdinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowna, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.03 BULK WATER SALES. Water obtained at a fire hydrant, hauled by others, shall be
furnished at the rate as follows:

For bulk water sales after July 1, 2017.






1. During regular working houts, $5:60 $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $40.00 per call-out,
with a minimum chatge of $5:60 $45.90.

2. During off-duty hours, $560 $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $406-66. $55.00 per call-out,
with a2 minimum chatrge of $45-60 $60.90.

SECTION 3. SECTION MODIFIED. Chaptet 92, Section 04, Subsection 7, of the Code of
Otrdinances of the City of Cartoll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in licu theteof:

For temporary watet service after July 1, 2017.

7. Water service under this section shall be furnished at the following rate: $40:00 $42.00
(tump sum) for a petiod not to exceed 90 days from the date of the new setvice connection
to the watet system and will be billed with the building permit for the applicable structure.

SECTION 4. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 7, Subsection 4, of the Code of
Otrdinances of the City of Carroll, Jowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

Fees for restoration of discontinued setvice after July 1, 2017.

4. Fees. A fee of $36:00 $40.00 duting regular working houts — ot $40.00 $55.00 itafter
heuts—onweekends-ot-holidays during off-duty hours — shall be charged before service is
restored to a delinquent customer. No fee shall be charged for the usual or customaty trips
in the regular changes in occupancy of propetty.

SECTION 5. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 09 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Catroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.09 DEFECTIVE METER. Should a meter owned by the City become defective and fail to
register propetly, the customer will be charged at the average consumption for a cortesponding time
as shown by the meter when in order. Meter accuracy testing costs referenced in Section 91.09 shall

be $36:00 $40.00.

SECTION 6. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 10, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.10 DISCONTINUED, NEW AND RENEWED SERVICE. Customers desiring to
discontinue the use of water shall give notice to the City which shall then cause the water to be
turned off and-the-meterremoved. Water charges shall be made until the meter is removed. When
watet setvice is discontinued, all chatges fot watet shall become due and payable. When water
service is desired, a chatge shall be made for turning on water. If a meter is removed temporarily
because of an owner’s absence or danger of meter damage, a charge will be made for renewing
service. Charges for new and renewed setvice shall be $36:00 $40.00 during regular wotking houts
and $46-00 $55.00 during off-duty hours.

SECTION 7. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 11, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is tepealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:





92.11 SERVICE CALLS. Service calls or requests for setvice may be provided at a fee of $36-:00
$40.00 for each hout of regular time, or any patt thereof, and $46:00 $55.00 for each hout of off-
duty hours, with a minimum of one hour for either.

SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this ordinance
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision ot part thereof adjudged not invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 9. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and adopted by the Carroll City Council this day of , 2017,
CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






ORDINANCE NO.
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO WATER RATES.
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Cartoll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 02, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Catroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.02 RATES AND SERVICE. Water service shall be furnished at the following monthly rates
by the City:

1. All water use except irrigation water service as defined in Subsection 2:

Rates for water service billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum chatge of $5.00 per account per month.

B. The fitst 200 cubic feet of water used pet month, $2.57 per 100 cubic feet.

C. The next 600 cubic feet of water used pet month, $2.52 pet 100 cubic feet.

D. The next 1,900 cubic feet of watet used per month, $2.42 per 100 cubic feet.

E. All over 2,700 cubic feet of watet used pet month, $2.36 per 100 cubic feet.
2. Water setvice shall be furnished at the following monthly rates for irrigation water
service by the City:

For itrigation water service billed after July 1, 2017.

A. Minimum chatge of $5.00 per account per month.
B. All watet used per month, $3.42 per 100 cubic feet.

Irrigation water service is defined as metered water that is ptimarily for outdoor use
including, but not limited to, irrigation; use that does not include a sanitary sewer setvice
charge; and use for which the wastewater is not discharged into the sanitary sewer system.

Meter rates shall be figured on the nearest ten (10) cubic feet.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Chaptet 92, Section 03, of the Code of Otdinances of
the City of Carroll, lowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.03 BULK WATER SALES. Water obtained at a fire hydrant, hauled by others, shall be
furnished at the rate as follows:

For bulk water sales after July 1, 2017.

1. During regular working hours, $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $40.00 per call-out, with a
minimum charge of $45.90.






2. During off-duty hours, $5.90 per 1,000 gallons plus $55.00 pet call-out, with 2 minimum
charge of $60.90.

SECTION 3. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 04, Subsection 7, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

For temporary water service after July 1, 2017.

7. Water service under this section shall be furnished at the following tate: $42.00 (lump
sum) for a period not to exceed 90 days from the date of the new setvice connection to the
water system and will be billed with the building permit for the applicable structute.

SECTION 4. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 7, Subsection 4, of the Code of
Otdinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

Fees for restoration of discontinued setvice after July 1, 2017.

4. Fees. A fee of $40.00 during regular working hours — or $55.00 during off-duty houts
— shall be charged before service is restored to a delinquent customer. No fee shall be
charged for the usual or customary trips in the regular changes in occupancy of property.

SECTION 5. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 09 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu theteof:

92.09 DEFECTIVE METER. Should a metet owned by the City become defective and fail to
register propetly, the customer will be charged at the average consumption for a cotresponding time

as shown by the meter when in order. Meter accutacy testing costs referenced in Section 91.09 shall
be $40.00.

SECTION 6. SECTION MODIFIED. Chaptet 92, Section 10, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.10 DISCONTINUED, NEW AND RENEWED SERVICE. Customers desiring to
discontinue the use of water shall give notice to the City which shall then cause the water to be
turned off. Water chatges shall be made until the meter is removed. When water service is
discontinued, all charges for water shall become due and payable. When water setvice is desired, a
charge shall be made for turning on water. If a meter is removed temporarily because of an ownet’s
absence or danger of meter damage, a charge will be made for renewing service. Charges for new
and renewed service shall be $40.00 duting tegulat working hours and $55.00 duting off-duty hours.

SECTION 7. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 92, Section 11, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Carroll, Towa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

92.11 SERVICE CALLS. Service calls or tequests for service may be provided at a fee of $40.00

for each hour of regular time, ot any part thereof, and $55.00 for each hour of off-duty hours, with a
minimum of one hour for either.





SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this ordinance
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or patt thereof adjudged not invalid or

unconstitutional.

SECTION 9. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and adopted by the Catroll City Council this day of , 2017.
CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefet, City Clerk

Fitst Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,2017.

Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk










